In accordance with Sections 859A and 859J of the Companies Act 2006

MR01 Particulars of a charge

226750 /13



	A fee is payable with this form Please see 'How to pay' on the last page You can use the WebFiling service to Please go to www companieshouse gov to last page			
•		For further information, please refer to our guidance at		
D4	This form must be delivered to the Registrar for registration 21 days beginning with the day after the date of creation of the condelivered outside of the 21 days it will be rejected unless it is accordant order extending the time for delivery You must enclose a certified copy of the instrument with this form scanned and placed on the public record	*A2NN2RBM* 20/12/2013 #43 COMPANIES HOUSE		
	Company details	For official use		
Company number	0 3 6 5 7 5 6 4	→ Filling in this form		
Company name in full	METTIS GROUP LIMITED	Please complete in typescript or in bold black capitals		
. , _ /		All fields are mandatory unless specified or indicated by *		
2	Charge creation date			
Charge creation date	$\begin{bmatrix} d & & & \\ 1 & 6 & & \\ \end{bmatrix} \begin{bmatrix} m & & \\ 2 & & \\ \end{bmatrix} \begin{bmatrix} y & \\ 2 & \\ \end{bmatrix} \begin{bmatrix} y & \\ 1 & \\ \end{bmatrix} \begin{bmatrix} y & \\ 3 & \\ \end{bmatrix}$			
3	Names of persons, security agents or trustees entitled to the charge			
_	Please show the names of each of the persons, security agents or trustees entitled to the charge			
Name	Burdale Financial Limited (as Security Trustee)			
Name				
Name				
Name				
	If there are more than four names, please supply any four of these names then tick the statement below			
	I confirm that there are more than four persons, security agents or trustees entitled to the charge			

-	MR01 Particulars of a charge	
4	Description	
	Please give a short description of any land (including buildings), ship, aircraft or intellectual property registered (or required to be registered) in the UK which is subject to this fixed charge or fixed security	Continuation page Please use a continuation page if you need to enter more details
escription		
5	Fixed charge or fixed security Does the instrument include a fixed charge or fixed security over any tangible	
(or intangible (or in Scotland) corporeal or incorporeal property not described above? Please tick the appropriate box Yes No	
5	Floating charge	<u> </u>
_ /	Is the instrument expressed to contain a floating charge? Please tick the appropriate box Yes Continue No Go to Section 7 Is the floating charge expressed to cover all the property and undertaking of the company? Yes	
7	Negative Pledge	
_ /	Do any of the terms of the charge prohibit or restrict the chargor from creating any further security that will rank equally with or ahead of the charge? Please tick the appropriate box	
	✓ Yes □ No	

	MR01 Particulars of a charge			
8	Trustee statement •			
_	You may tick the box if the company named in Section 1 is acting as trustee of the property or undertaking which is the subject of the charge	• This statement may be filed after the registration of the charge (use form MR06)		
9	Signature	<u>'</u>		
	Please sign the form here			
Signature	This form must be signed by a person with an interest in the charge			
	mis form must be signed by a person with an interest in the charge			

MR01

Particulars of a charge

Presenter information

We will send the certificate to the address entered below. All details given here will be available on the public record. You do not have to show any details here but, if none are given, we will send the certificate to the company's Registered Office address.

Contact name Victor	orıa Thompson			
Company name Rec	ed Smith LLP			
Address The Bro	oadgate Tower			
20 Prir	nrose Street			
Post town Londo	n			
County/Region Gre	eater London			
Postcode	E C 2 A 2 R S			
Country United	Kıngdon			
DX 1066/DX 18 City/London				
Telephone 02031	1163509			

✓ Certificate

We will send your certificate to the presenter's address if given above or to the company's Registered Office if you have left the presenter's information blank

✓ Checklist

We may return forms completed incorrectly or with information missing

Please make sure you have remembered the following

- The company name and number match the information held on the public Register
- Tou have included a certified copy of the instrument with this form
- You have entered the date on which the charge was created
- You have shown the names of persons entitled to the charge
- You have ticked any appropriate boxes in Sections 3, 5, 6, 7 & 8
- You have given a description in Section 4, if appropriate
- You have signed the form
- You have enclosed the correct fee
- Please do not send the original instrument, it must be a certified copy

Important information

Please note that all information on this form will appear on the public record

E How to pay

A fee of £13 is payable to Companies House in respect of each mortgage or charge filed on paper

Make cheques or postal orders payable to 'Companies House'

Where to send

You may return this form to any Companies House address However, for expediency, we advise you to return it to the appropriate address below

For companies registered in England and Wales The Registrar of Companies, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, Wales, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff

For companies registered in Scotland

The Registrar of Companies, Companies House, Fourth floor, Edinburgh Quay 2, 139 Fountainbridge, Edinburgh, Scotland, EH3 9FF DX ED235 Edinburgh 1 or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2 (Legal Post)

For companies registered in Northern Ireland The Registrar of Companies, Companies House, Second Floor, The Linenhall, 32-38 Linenhall Street, Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT2 8BG DX 481 N R Belfast 1

Further information

For further information, please see the guidance notes on the website at www companieshouse gov uk or email enquiries@companieshouse gov uk

This form is available in an alternative format. Please visit the forms page on the website at www.companieshouse.gov.uk



CERTIFICATE OF THE REGISTRATION OF A CHARGE

Company number: 3657564

Charge code: 0365 7564 0018

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that a charge dated 16th December 2013 and created by METTIS GROUP LIMITED was delivered pursuant to Chapter A1 Part 25 of the Companies Act 2006 on 20th December 2013



Given at Companies House, Cardiff on 30th December 2013





Certified as a true copy of the original instrument other than material redacted pursuant to s.859G of the Companies Act 2006

Reed Smith LLP 19/12/13

Dated December 2013

METTIS AEROSPACE (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

and others as Chargors

and

BURDALE FINANCIAL LIMITED

as Security Trustee

DEBENTURE

Reed Smith LLP
The Broadgate Tower
20 Primrose Street
London EC2A 2RS
Phone +44 (0) 20 3116 3000
Fax +44 (0) 20 3116 3999
DX1066 City / DX18 London

reedsmith com

ReedSmith

CONTENTS

Clause	Subject matter	Page
1	INTERPRETATION	1
2	FIXED SECURITY	7
3	FLOATING CHARGE AND PLEDGE	8
4	ASSIGNMENTS	10
5	UNDERTAKINGS	11
6	WHEN SECURITY BECOMES ENFORCEABLE	18
7	ENFORCEMENT OF SECURITY	18
8	RECEIVER	20
9	POWERS OF RECEIVER	20
10	APPLICATION OF PROCEEDS	24
11	EXPENSES AND INDEMNITY	24
12	DELEGATION	24
13	FURTHER ASSURANCES	25
14	POWER OF ATTORNEY	26
15	CONTINUING SECURITY	26
16	MISCELLANEOUS	27
17	RELEASE	28
18	RIGHTS AND REMEDIES	29
19	NOTICES COLINETER PARTS	29
20 21	COUNTERPARTS GOVERNING LAW	29
22	JURISDICTION	29 29
SCHEDULI		31
SCHEDUL		32
SCHEDUL	E 3 Notices of Assignment	33
SCHEDULI	E 4 Group Shares	35
SCHEDULI	E 5 Specified Equipment	36
SCHEDUL	E 6 Scheduled Intellectual Property	37
SCHEDUL	E 7 Blocked Accounts and Other Accounts	38
Part I	Blocked Accounts	38
Part II	Other Accounts	38
SCHEDULI	Forms of Notice to Banks and Acknowledgements	40
Part I	Blocked Accounts	40
Part II	Other Accounts Notice	43
SCHEDULI	E 9 Deed of Accession	44



BETWEEN

- (1) METTIS AEROSPACE (HOLDINGS) LIMITED (registered in England and Wales with company number 04013487) (the Company),
- (2) THE COMPANIES identified in Schedule 1 (*The Chargors*) (together with the Company and each person which becomes a party to this Deed by executing a Deed of Accession, each a Chargor and together the Chargors), and
- (3) BURDALE FINANCIAL LIMITED (registered in England and Wales with company number 2656007) (the Security Trustee)

BACKGROUND

- (A) The Chargors enter into this Deed to secure the repayment and satisfaction of the Secured Liabilities
- (B) The Chargors and the Security Trustee intend that this document take effect as a deed notwithstanding that it may be executed under hand

IT IS AGREED

I INTERPRETATION

11 Definitions

In this Deed

Acceleration Event means any exercise by the Agent of its rights under Clause 24 19 (Agents Rights following Default) of the Facility Agreement

Agent means the Security Trustee in its capacity as agent under the Facility Agreement

Assigned Agreements means each agreement set out in part I of Schedule 3 (Notices of Assignment) and/or in any Deed of Accession

Bank Product Provider means any Lender or any affiliate of a Lender which provides Bank Products to any Obligor with the consent of the Agent and which, in the case of any Bank Product Provider which is not also a Lender, has executed the necessary confirmation in accordance with the terms of the Facility Agreement

Bank Products means any ancillary financial products or accommodations made available to any Obligor by a Bank Product Provider including any credit or debit cards, credit or debit card processing services, cash management services, foreign exchange facilities, interest rate hedging and other derivative products

Blocked Accounts means, in relation to any Chargor

- the bank accounts of that Chargor specified in Part I of Schedule 7 (Blocked Accounts and Other Accounts).
- (b) the bank accounts of any Chargor specified in Part V(a) of any Deed of Accession, and
- (c) such other bank accounts of the Chargors as the Security Trustee may from time to

time designate or approve by notice in writing to the relevant Chargor in accordance with the Finance Documents

Book Debts means

- (a) all book and other debts in existence from time to time (including any sums whatsoever owed by banks or similar institutions) both present and future, actual or contingent, due, owing to or which may become due, owing to or purchased or otherwise acquired by any Chargor, and
- (b) the benefit of all rights whatsoever relating to the debts referred to above including any related agreements, documents, rights and remedies (including negotiable or nonnegotiable instruments, guarantees, indemnities, legal and equitable charges, reservation of proprietary rights, rights of tracing, unpaid vendor's liens and all similar connected or related rights and assets)

Borrower means each applicable Chargor in its capacity as borrower under the Facility Agreement and each entity which becomes a borrower in accordance with the terms of the Facility Agreement

Charged Accounts means the Blocked Accounts and the Other Accounts

Charged Property means the property, assets, undertaking and rights for the time being comprised in or subject to the Security Interests created by this Deed (and including the Mortgaged Property) and references to the Charged Property include references to any part of it

Contracts means the contracts and/or agreements of a Chargor entered into from time to time (including the IP Licences)

Dangerous Substance means any substance of whatever kind and form and in whatever combination capable of causing harm to any lifeform or the environment

Deed of Accession means a deed of accession substantially in the form set out in Schedule 9 (*Deed of Accession*)

Documents means (i) in the case of a trade or commercial L/C issued in connection with the purchase of any Goods, any and all documents which represent or relate to those Goods and/or the possession of and/or ownership of and/or insurance of and/or warehousing of and/or any other dealing in or with those Goods and (ii) in the case of a standby L/C issued in order to secure the performance of an obligation or any liability arising in respect of a breach of an obligation, a demand and any other document presented by the beneficiary of such L/C

Environmental Law means

- (a) all laws, regulations, directives, statutes and any guidance, circular or regulations issued under any of them,
- (b) subordinate legislation, common law, equity,
- (c) international, national and local laws, and
- (d) judgments, orders, instructions or awards of any court or competent authority,

in each case concerning

(i) the protection of, or compensation for damage to, human health, the environment or the condition of any work place, and/or

(ii) the generation, dealing with or disposal of any Dangerous Substance

Environmental Licence means any consent, approval, authorisation, licence, permission, or registration required by any Environmental Law

Environmental Proceedings means any civil, judicial, regulatory or administrative proceedings, suit or action or other enforcement process brought or taken under any Environmental Law (including any enforceable and binding written demand or notice requiring the carrying out of any Remedial Works)

Equipment means

- (a) all present and future plant, machinery, equipment,
- (b) all computers, computer hardware and software (whether owned or licensed)a, vehicles, tools and furniture.
- (c) all fixtures and all attachments, all accessories and property (other than Fixtures) now or in future relating to any property or used in connection with a Chargor's business and replacements and substitutions for any of them wherever located,

in each case save to the extent that any such items form part of the relevant Chargor's stock in trade

Event of Default means any event or circumstance as a result of which (i) any amount outstanding under any Finance Document becomes immediately due and payable, (ii) any Finance Party is entitled to cancel (in whole or part) any of the commitments or facilities under any Finance Document, (iii) any Finance Party has the right to declare any amounts outstanding under any Finance Document are payable on demand, or (iv) any Finance Party has the right to declare any amounts outstanding under any Finance Document are immediately due and payable

Facility Agreement means the facility agreement dated on or about the date of this Deed between the Company and the Affiliates of the Company listed in Part I of Schedule I (*The Original Obligors*) of the Facility Agreement as Borrowers and each of the parties listed therein as Guarantors and Burdale Financial Limited as Agent, Security Trustee, Arranger and Original Lender

Finance Document means the Facility Agreement, the Security Documents and any other document designated as such by the Agent and the Company

Finance Party means the Security Trustee in its capacity as security trustee, arranger, agent, and original lender under and in connection with the Facility Agreement, and any institution which becomes a party to the Facility Agreement as a Finance Party in accordance with the provisions of the Facility Agreement

Fixtures means all fixtures and fittings (including fixtures and fittings of trade) and fixed plant and machinery on Mortgaged Property

Goods means all Stock, produce, inventory and/or other goods and in respect of which an L/C has been issued

Group means the Company and its Subsidiaries from time to time

Group Shares means in relation to any Chargor

- (a) the shares specified as belonging to that Chargor in Schedule 4 (Group Shares),
- (b) the shares specified as belonging to that Chargor in Part II of the Schedule to any Deed of Accession, and

(c) all other stocks, shares, debentures, bonds, warrants, coupons or other securities and investments now or in the future owned by the relevant Chargor from time to time

Guarantor means, each Chargor in its capacity as guarantor under the Facility Agreement and each entity which becomes a guarantor in accordance with the terms of the Facility Agreement

Insurances means all contracts and policies of insurance taken out by or for a Chargor or in which any Chargor has an interest (to the extent of that interest) including, but not limited to, all contracts and policies of insurance entered into in accordance with Clause 23 18 (Insurance) of the Facility Agreement

Intellectual Property means any and all subsisting patents and subsisting rights of a similar nature held in any part of the world, applications for patents and such rights, divisions and continuations of such applications for patents, registered and unregistered trade marks (including all rights to sue on or in relation to unregistered marks in any jurisdiction under passing off, unfair competition or similar rules or otherwise, and all goodwill and other rights that would form the basis for any such claims), registered designs, utility models (in each case for their full period and all extensions and renewals of them), applications for any of them and the right to apply for any of them in any part of the world, rights in inventions, confidential information (including customer lists, market reports and statistics and any other information which a business would normally treat as confidential for the purposes of its business), database rights in Know-how (and all rights in relation to it), business names, trade names, brand names, domain names (and the rights of a registrant therein) copyright and rights in the nature of copyright, design rights and get-up and any similar rights existing in any country and the benefit (subject to the burden) of any and all agreements, arrangements and licences in connection with any of the foregoing including but not limited to the Scheduled Intellectual Property

IP Licences means the benefit (subject to the burden) of any and all agreements, arrangements and licences conferring any right under or in relation to any of the Intellectual Property upon any of the Chargors

Know-how means all the body of knowledge, technical experience, expertise and skills, technical processes, secret processes, formulae and technical information held by any Chargor and relating to its business, which is not in the public domain

L/C means a letter of credit, performance bond, guarantee documentary credit or similar assurance which is from time to time either (i) opened or issued by any Finance Party for the account of a Borrower or (ii) with respect to which a Finance Party has agreed to indemnify that party or to guarantee the obligations of a Borrower to such party

Material Adverse Effect means an effect which results in or is reasonably likely to result in a material adverse change in (i) the business, performance, operations or assets of Mettis Aerospace Limited (individually) or the Obligors (taken as a whole), (ii) the ability of any Obligor to perform any of its material obligations under the Finance Documents or (iii) the legality, validity, priority or enforceability of any obligations or security created by or arising under any Finance Document

Mortgaged Property means the freehold and leasehold property (including any Premises located thereon) brief details of which are set out in Schedule 2 (*Mortgaged Property*)

Obligor means a Borrower or a Guarantor

Other Accounts means

- (a) the bank accounts of the Chargors specified in Part II of Schedule 7 (Blocked and Other Accounts),
- (b) the bank accounts of any Chargor specified in Part V(b) of the Schedule to any Deed

of Accession, and

(c) such other bank accounts of the Chargors as the Security Trustee may designate or approve by notice in writing to the relevant Chargor

Parent Deposit Account means the Parent's bank account at Barclays Bank PLC with account number 60884863

Permitted Security Interest has the meaning set out in the Facility Agreement

Premises means any building, construction, erection or other edifice on the Mortgaged Property or other Charged Property

Receiver means any individual or individuals (who may be an employee or employees of the Security Trustee) for the time being and from time to time appointed by the Security Trustee to be a receiver or receivers (and, where more than one individual is appointed jointly, they shall have the power to act severally, unless the Security Trustee shall specify to the contrary in their appointment) under this Deed and, where the context shall admit, any individual or individuals for the time being and from time to time so appointed in substitution, provided always that all such individuals shall be qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986 to act as a receiver of the property of any company with respect to which he is appointed of any such company

Related Rights means, in relation to the Group Shares, all dividends and other distributions paid or payable after the date of this Deed on all or any of the Group Shares and all stocks, shares, securities (and the dividends or interest on them), rights, money or property accruing or offered at any time by way of redemption, bonus, preference, option rights or otherwise to or in respect of any of the Group Shares or in substitution or exchange for any of the Group Shares

Remedial Works means

- (a) any investigation, inspection, sampling or monitoring works in respect of any Dangerous Substance or any harm to the environment or human health or pollution of the environment, and/or
- (b) any works, steps or measures to treat, abate, remove, remedy, contain, control, manage or mitigate the presence or actual or potential effect of any Dangerous Substance or any harm to the environment or human health or pollution of the environment

Scheduled Intellectual Property means the Intellectual Property (if any) specified in Part I of Schedule 6 (Scheduled Intellectual Property) and in Part IV(a) of the Schedule to any Deed of Accession

Secured Liabilities means all present and future obligations and liabilities, whether actual or contingent and whether owed jointly or severally, as principal or surety, or in any other capacity whatsoever, of each Obligor to any Secured Party

Secured Party means each Finance Party and each Bank Product Provider

Security Documents means this Deed and any other document from time to time executed by any person by way of security for the obligations of any Obligor pursuant to the Facility Agreement

Security Interest means a mortgage, charge, pledge, lien or other security interest securing any obligation of any person, or any arrangement having similar effect

Security Period means the period beginning on the date of this Deed and ending on the date on which the Secured Liabilities have been finally, irrevocably and unconditionally

satisfied in full

Security Shares means the Group Shares and the Related Rights and, in the case of a particular Chargor at any time, means those Group Shares held by that Chargor at the relevant time, together with all Related Rights in respect of such Group Shares

Specified Equipment means the Equipment (if any) specified in Schedule 5 (*Specified Equipment*) and in Part III of the Schedule to any Deed of Accession

Subsidiary means a subsidiary within the meaning of section 1159 of the Companies Act 2006 (or its equivalent in any jurisdiction)

12 Construction

- (a) Any reference in this Deed to
 - assets includes present and future properties, revenues and rights of every description,
 - (ii) an authorisation means an authorisation, consent, approval, licence, resolution, filing or registration,
 - (iii) a Finance Document or any other agreement or instrument is a reference to that Finance Document or other agreement or instrument as amended or novated,
 - (iv) including shall be construed without limitation,
 - indebtedness includes any obligation (whether incurred as principal or as surety) for the payment or repayment of money, whether present or future, actual or contingent,
 - a person includes any person, firm, company, corporation, government, state
 or agency of a state or any association, trust or partnership (whether or not
 having separate legal personality) or two or more of the foregoing,
 - (vii) a receiver includes any receiver, receiver and manager or administrative receiver.
 - (viii) a regulation includes any regulation, rule, official directive, request or guideline (whether or not having the force of law) of any governmental, intergovernmental or supranational body, agency, department or regulatory, self-regulatory or other authority or organisation,
 - (ix) a provision of law is a reference to that provision as amended or re-enacted,
 - (x) words importing the singular shall include the plural and vice versa,
 - (xi) a charge or mortgage of any freehold, heritable or leasehold property or of any property held under a lease or sub-lease includes all Premises and Fixtures (excluding tenant's fixtures in relation to property sublet to a third party) on that property, the proceeds of sale of any part of that property, and the benefit of any covenants for title (or any monies paid or payable in respect of them) given or entered into by any predecessor of the Chargor in title in respect of that property, and
 - (xii) any party or person includes any person deriving title from it or any successor, transferee or assignee
- (b) Clause and Schedule headings are for ease of reference only

- (c) An Event of Default is continuing if it has not been waived in writing
- (d) Capitalised terms defined in the Facility Agreement have the same meaning when used in this Deed unless the context requires otherwise
- (e) If at any time the Company is the only Chargor the references in this Agreement to Chargors shall, whilst such circumstance is continuing, be construed accordingly
- (f) The terms of the other Finance Documents and of any side letters between the parties to this Deed in relation to the Finance Documents are incorporated in this Deed to the extent required for any actual or purported disposition of the Mortgaged Property in this Deed to be a valid disposition in accordance with Section 2(1) of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1989
- (g) Every disposition effected by this Deed in respect of the Mortgaged Property is made with full title guarantee. The other terms of this Deed do not limit or extend any of the covenants implied by virtue of Part 1 of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1994 but create separate and independent obligations having effect cumulatively with those implied covenants except that the covenants so implied shall be construed with the omission of section 6(2) of that Act
- (h) Each of the charges in Clause 2 (Fixed Security) over each category of the assets, each asset and each sub-category of each asset specified in such clause shall be read and construed separately, as though each such category, asset and sub-category were charged independently and separately of each other and shall apply both to present and future assets
- In the event of any conflict between the provisions of this Deed and the provisions of the Facility Agreement the provisions of this Deed shall prevail

2 FIXED SECURITY

- 2.1 Each Chargor, as security for the payment and performance of the Secured Liabilities
 - (a) charges in favour of the Security Trustee by way of a first legal mortgage the Mortgaged Property and all other interests in any freehold or leasehold property now or in the future belonging to it, and
 - (b) charges in favour of the Security Trustee by way of a first fixed charge and grants a Security Interest upon
 - to the extent they are not within clause 2 1(a), all interests in any freehold or leasehold property now or in the future belonging to it,
 - (ii) all Equipment now or in the future belonging to it and its interest in any such Equipment in its possession now or in the future and all spare parts and replacements for all modifications and additions to such Equipment (other than any Specified Equipment effectively mortgaged to the Security Trustee by way of a first legal mortgage pursuant to Clause 2 1(c)).
 - (iii) all of its benefits, claims and returns of premiums in respect of the Insurances.
 - (iv) all of its right, title and interest (if any) in and to the Blocked Accounts and all monies standing to the credit of any of the Blocked Accounts and the debts represented by them,
 - (v) its goodwill and its rights in relation to uncalled capital both present and future,
 - (vi) its Book Debts, both uncollected and collected, the proceeds of the same and all monies otherwise due and owing to such Chargor (but excluding (x) to the

extent effectively charged to the Security Trustee pursuant to Clause 2 1(b)(iv), the Blocked Accounts and any amounts standing to the credit thereof and (y) the Other Accounts and any amounts standing to the credit thereof).

- (vii) the benefit of all rights, securities and guarantees of whatsoever nature enjoyed or held by it in relation to anything in Clause 2 1(b)(vi),
- (VIII) its rights under any hedging arrangements and other Contracts,
- (ix) any of its beneficial interest, claim or entitlement in any pension fund and in relation to any Tax or VAT (whether a claim in respect of a refund or return of Tax or VAT or otherwise)
- (x) the benefit of all permissions and authorisations of whatsoever nature and whether statutory or otherwise held in connection with its business or the use of any Charged Property which is the subject of the charges created by this clause 2 and the right to recover and receive all compensation which may be payable to it in relation to those permissions and authorisations,
- (xi) the Intellectual Property now or in the future held by it, including any revenues or other income arising thereunder and any claims for damages arising in respect thereto (whether by reason of infringement or otherwise howsoever),
- (xii) all Group Shares held now or in the future by it and/or any nominee on its behalf, and
- (xiii) all the Related Rights accruing to all or any of the Group Shares held now or in the future by it and/or any nominee on its behalf

PROVIDED THAT

- (xiv) whilst no Event of Default is continuing, all Related Rights referred to in Clause 2 1(xiii) shall be paid directly to the relevant Chargor (in which case the Security Trustee or its nominee shall execute any necessary dividend mandate) and, if paid directly to the Security Trustee, the Security Trustee shall pay the relevant amount to the relevant Chargor, and
- (xv) subject to Clause 5 5(c), until the Agent has exercised its rights under Clause 24 19 (Agent's Rights following Default) of the Facility Agreement, all voting rights attaching to the relevant Group Shares may be exercised by the relevant Chargor,
- (c) mortgages and charges and agrees to mortgage and charge to the Security Trustee by way of first mortgage all of its right, title and interest in and to
 - (i) the Specified Equipment and
 - all spare parts and replacements for and all modifications and additions to the Specified Equipment

3. FLOATING CHARGE AND PLEDGE

3 1 Floating Charge

Each Chargor as security for the payment and performance of the Secured Liabilities charges in favour of the Security Trustee by way of a floating charge and grants a Security Interest upon

 (a) all its other assets and undertaking not otherwise effectively mortgaged or charged by way of fixed mortgage or charge by Clause 2 1 (Fixed Security;

- (b) whether or not otherwise mortgaged, charged or assigned, all of its undertaking and assets of whatever type (both present and future) located in Scotland or otherwise governed by the laws of Scotland, and
- (c) whether or not otherwise mortgaged, charged or assigned, all of its undertaking and assets of whatever type (both present and future) located outside of England, Wales and Scotland or otherwise governed by the laws of such other jurisdiction

3 2 Conversion by notice

The Security Trustee may by notice to any Chargor convert the floating charge created by such Chargor under this Deed into a fixed charge in relation to all or any of such Chargor's assets, other than in respect of the Parent Deposit Account specified in the notice if

- the Security Trustee has reasonable grounds for considering those assets to be in jeopardy, by legal process or otherwise, or
- (b) an Acceleration Event has occurred, or
- (c) the Security Trustee becomes aware or has reason to believe that steps have been taken which would, in the reasonable opinion of the Security Trustee, be likely to lead to the presentation of a petition to appoint an administrator in relation to such Chargor (or that such a petition has been presented or such an administrator has been appointed) or to wind up such Chargor (or that such a petition has been presented)

3 3 Automatic conversion

Subject to the Insolvency Act 1986 and Clause 3.5 (Insolvency Act 1986), the floating charges created by this Deed shall (in addition to the circumstances in which the same will occur under general law) automatically be converted (without any notice) into fixed charges over the assets, rights and property of any Chargor other than the Parent Deposit Account

- (a) on a resolution being passed or an order being made for the winding up, dissolution, or administration of such Chargor,
- (b) on the appointment of a liquidator or an administrator (whether out of court or otherwise) to such Chargor
- (c) on any person levying or attempting to levy any distress, execution or other process against any Charged Property but conversion will only take place in respect of the relevant Charged Property,
- (d) on such Chargor stopping making payments to its creditors generally or giving notice to creditors generally that it intends to stop payment,
- (e) on the holder of any other Security Interest over the Charged Property whether ranking in priority to or pari passu with or after the charges and security contained in this Deed or such Chargor appointing, or requesting the appointment of, an administrator or receiver in respect of such Chargor, provided that if a request is made by such holder of any other Security Interest but it is or shall be considered frivolous or vexatious such request shall not give rise to automatic crystallisation as set out in this Clause 3 3(e), or
- (f) any floating charge granted by such Chargor to any third party crystallising for any reason whatsoever

3 4 No waiver

The giving by the Security Trustee of a notice pursuant to Clause 3.2 (Conversion by notice) in relation to any class of any Chargor's assets, rights and property shall not be construed as

a waiver or abandonment of the Security Trustee's rights to give other similar notices in respect of any other class of assets

3 5 Insolvency Act 1986

- (a) Paragraph 14 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 applies to the floating charges created by Clause 3 1 (Floating Charge)
- (b) The floating charges created pursuant to Clause 3.1 (Floating Charge) may not be converted into fixed charges solely by reason of
 - (i) the obtaining of a moratorium, or
 - (ii) anything done with a view to obtaining a moratorium,

under the Insolvency Act 1986

3 6 Pledge

All Goods in respect of which an L/C exists and related Documents are hereby and shall upon despatch from the supplier of any Goods be deemed to be pledged by the relevant Chargor to the Security Trustee on behalf of the Finance Parties and the Goods and the proceeds of all insurances in relation to them and all sales of them and all of the relevant Chargor's rights as unpaid seller of them shall be a continuing security for the payment and discharge in full of all of the obligations of the relevant Chargor under the Finance Documents

3.7 Perfection of pledge

The Security Trustee shall be entitled at its option to obtain possession of Goods in order to perfect the pledge made by clause 3.6 (*Pledge*). The relevant Chargor assigns to the Security Trustee its right, title and interest in and to the Documents and all claims and rights arising from them and the relevant Chargor irrevocably and unconditionally authorises the Security Trustee to sign all documents and do all such other things as may be necessary to obtain possession of and to realise the Goods, and to apply the proceeds in reduction of amounts owing under the Finance Documents

3 8 Trust receipts

The Goods in respect of which an L/C exists and the related Documents shall only be released to the relevant Chargor by the Security Trustee against receipt by the Security Trustee of a duly executed trust receipt from the relevant Chargor in the Security Trustee's standard form at the time or (failing such execution) shall be deemed to be subject to a trust receipt in such form

3 9 Separation

Each Chargor undertakes to keep the Documents and the Goods in respect of which an L/C exists separate and distinct from any other bills of lading, documents of title or goods

4 ASSIGNMENTS

4.1 Assignments

Each Chargor as continuing security for the payment, discharge and performance of the Secured Liabilities assigns and agrees to assign to the Security Trustee absolutely all its rights, title interest and benefit in and to

(a) its Contracts, and

(b) its Insurances

Provided that until enforcement the relevant Chargor shall be entitled to continue to deal with the Contracts and the Insurances and the counterparties to each of them on a basis otherwise consistent with the Finance Documents

4.2 Notice of Assignment

- (a) Each Chargor shall as soon as reasonably practicable after execution of this Deed give notice of each such assignment of its right, title and interest (unless waived by the Security Trustee) in and to the Assigned Agreements by sending a notice substantially in the form set out in part II of Schedule 3 (Notices of Assignment) to each of the other parties to such Assigned Agreements on the date of this Deed, or, if later, the date of entry into any such agreement and each Chargor shall use all reasonable endeavours to procure that as soon as practicable after the date of this Deed of, if later, the date of entry into any such agreement (but in any event no later than 14 Business Days after the date of this Deed, or if later, the date of entry into any such agreement, as the case may be), each such other party delivers a letter of acknowledgement to the Security Trustee substantially in the form set out in part II of Schedule 3 (Notices of Assignment)
- (b) Any notice required in accordance with Clause 4 2(a) to be given to any person which is also a Chargor and any undertaking required in accordance with Clause 4 2(a) to be given to the Security Trustee by any person which is also a Chargor need not actually be given, but this Deed and the Schedules and the execution of this Deed by the relevant Chargor shall be deemed to constitute such notice or such undertaking (as the case may be) with respect to the relevant Assigned Agreement

4.3 Alternative Assignments

To the extent that any such right, title and interest described in Clauses 4.1 (Assignments) and 4.2 (Notice of Assignments) is not assignable or capable of assignment, such assignment purported to be effected by Clause 4.1 (Assignments) shall operate as an assignment of any and all damages, compensation, remuneration, profit, rent or income which any Chargor may derive from such Assigned Agreement or be awarded or entitled to in respect of such Assigned Agreements as continuing security for the payment, discharge and performance of the Secured Liabilities at any time owed or due to the Security Trustee

4.4 Exercise of Rights

- (a) Subject to the provisions of the Finance Documents, prior to the occurrence of an Acceleration Event which is continuing, the Security Trustee shall permit the relevant Chargor to exercise all rights under any Assigned Agreement to which it is a party
- (b) The Chargors shall send copies of all notices and other information received under the Assigned Agreement to the Security Trustee as soon as reasonably practicable following receipt of the same

5 UNDERTAKINGS

5 1 Duration

The undertakings in this Clause 5 shall remain in force throughout the Security Period and are given by each Chargor to the Security Trustee for and on behalf of itself and each other Secured Party

5 2 General

(a) Book debts and receipts Each Chargor shall collect and realise its Book Debts and other monies and receipts and shall pay the proceeds so realised from Book Debts into a Blocked Account (in the case of each Borrower) or an Other Account (in the case of any other Chargor) and, pending such payment into a Blocked Account or Other Account (as the case may be), shall hold those proceeds upon trust for the Security Trustee. No Chargor shall sell, discount, factor or otherwise dispose of any Book Debts, monies, receipts or proceeds (except in favour of the Security Trustee itself) or, except for any steps necessary to secure the collection of such Book Debts, monies, receipts or proceeds from the persons liable for payment thereof in the ordinary course of business, take any other action whatsoever with respect thereto

- (b) Covenant to perform Each Chargor shall continuously comply with the terms (both express and implied) of this Deed and the Assigned Agreements
- (c) Restrictions on dealings No Chargor shall
 - (i) create or permit to subsist any Security Interest of whatsoever nature on any Charged Property other than a Permitted Security Interest, or
 - sell, transfer, grant, lease or otherwise dispose of any Charged Property, other than any sale, lease, transfer or other disposal permitted by Clause 23 10 (Disposals) of the Facility Agreement

5 3 Mortgaged Property

- (a) Deposit of Title Deeds The Chargors shall deposit and shall procure that all deeds and documents of title relating to its Mortgaged Property and any property comprised within Clause 5.4 (Future Acquisitions and Legal Mortgage) are deposited with the Security Trustee or held pursuant to a solicitor's undertaking which is satisfactory to the Security Trustee in its absolute discretion
- (b) Environmental matters Each Chargor shall
 - (i) comply with all applicable Environmental Law in respect of any Charged Property including the obtaining of, and compliance with, all requisite Environmental Licences (as varied from time to time),
 - (ii) as soon as reasonably practicable inform the Security Trustee
 - of any actual Environmental Proceedings or, as soon as it becomes aware, of any potential Environmental Proceedings in respect of any Charged Property, and
 - (2) upon receipt, of any communication of whatsoever nature, whether specific or general and whether from a third party or competent regulatory authority, served on it concerning any alleged breach of any Environmental Law or non-compliance with any Environmental Licence which, if determined against it, is likely to have a Material Adverse Effect,
 - (iii) immediately inform the Security Trustee if it becomes aware that any of the Mortgaged Property or any other property owned or occupied by any Chargor is likely to be entered on any register relating to land use or to Remedial Works affecting land and waters (including registers held by any competent regulatory authority under section 78R of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 or Section 190 of the Water Resources Act 1991),
 - (iv) immediately inform the Security Trustee of the presence of any Dangerous Substance in, on, at or under or migrating onto or from any Mortgaged Property or any other property owned or occupied by any Chargor or of any other circumstance, event or incident which is likely to give rise to any Environmental Proceedings where such Environment Proceedings, if adversely determined, would be likely to have a Material Adverse Effect, and

(v) as soon as reasonably practicable inform the Security Trustee of any actual or proposed variation, modification or revocation of any requisite Environmental Licence held by such Chargor and of any refusal to grant or transfer to the Chargor any Environmental Licence required by it for the purpose of its business where such variation, modification, revocation or refusal to renew has or is reasonably likely to have a Material Adverse Effect

(c) Lease and covenant compliance Each Chargor shall

- perform all the terms on its part contained in any lease or agreement for lease comprising a Mortgaged Property or to which the Mortgaged Property is subject,
- (ii) not do or omit to do anything as a result of which any lease or agreement for lease comprising Mortgaged Property or any Premises or to which the Mortgaged Property or Premises is subject is reasonably likely to become forfeit, irritable or otherwise determinable, and
- (iii) properly perform (and indemnify the Secured Parties for any breach of) any covenants and stipulation of whatsoever nature affecting the Mortgaged Property where failure to do so would materially and adversely affect the interests of the Secured Parties
- (d) Notices Within 10 days after the receipt by a Chargor of any application, requirement, order or notice served or given by any public, local or other authority relating to any Mortgaged Property, such Chargor shall
 - (i) deliver a copy to the Security Trustee, and
 - Inform the Security Trustee of the steps taken or proposed to be taken by way of compliance
- (e) Power to Remedy In case of default by any Chargor in performing any obligation or other covenant affecting the Mortgaged Property, that Chargor shall permit the Security Trustee or its agents and contractors
 - (i) to enter the Mortgaged Property,
 - to comply with or object to any notice served on any Chargor relating to the Mortgaged Property, and/or
 - to take any action the Security Trustee may reasonably consider expedient to prevent or remedy any breach of any such term or to comply with or object to any such notice

in each case where such default by the relevant Chargor would reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect on the interests of the Secured Parties

(f) Repair The Chargors shall keep the Mortgaged Property, Premises and Fixtures in good and substantial repair and condition and decorative order

5 4 Future Acquisitions and Legal Mortgage

Each Chargor shall

- (a) notify the Security Trustee immediately on the acquisition by it of any freehold, heritable or leasehold or other interest in property or of any property held under a lease or sub-lease (and for the purposes of this Clause 5.4 the date of exchange of contracts for such an acquisition shall be deemed to be the date of acquisition).
- (b) at its cost execute and deliver to the Security Trustee on demand a legal mortgage or,

in the case of property located in Scotland or otherwise governed by Scots law, a standard security and/or an assignation of rents in favour of the Security Trustee of any freehold, heritable or leasehold or other interest in property or of any property held under a lease or sub-lease which becomes vested in it after the date of this Deed, and

(c) In any event, if applicable, give The Land Registry written notice of this Deed and procure that notice of it be duly noted in the Registers to each such title

5 5 Security Shares

- (a) Each Chargor on entry into this deed shall deposit with the Security Trustee, or as the Security Trustee may reasonably direct, all bearer instruments, share certificates and other documents of title or evidence of ownership in relation to the Group Shares owned by it or in which it has or acquires an interest and their Related Rights and shall execute and deliver to the Security Trustee all such share transfers and other documents as the Security Trustee requests in order to enable the Security Trustee or its nominees to be registered as the owner or otherwise to obtain a legal title to the same and, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, shall deliver to the Security Trustee on the date of this deed executed share transfers for all Group Shares in favour of the Security Trustee and/or its nominee(s) as transferees or, if the Security Trustee so directs, with the transferee left blank and shall procure that all such share transfers are at the request of the Security Trustee forthwith registered by the relevant company and that share certificates in the name of the Security Trustee and/or such nominee(s) in respect of all Group Shares are forthwith delivered to the Security Trustee
- (b) Each Chargor shall provide the Security Trustee with certified copies of all resolutions and authorisations approving the execution of such transfer forms and registration of such transfers as the Security Trustee may reasonably require
- The Security Trustee and its nominee may at any time following an Event of Default which is continuing exercise or refrain from exercising (in the name of the relevant Chargor, the registered holder or otherwise and without any further consent or authority from each Chargor and irrespective of any direction given by any Chargor) in respect of the Security Shares any voting rights and any powers or rights under the terms of the Security Shares or otherwise which may be exercised by the person or persons in whose name or names the Security Shares are registered or who is the holder thereof, including all the powers given to trustees by the Trustee Act 2000 PROVIDED THAT in the absence of notice from the Security Trustee each Chargor may and shall continue to exercise any and all voting rights with respect to the Group Shares subject always to the terms of this Deed No Chargor shall without the previous consent in writing of the Security Trustee exercise the voting rights attached to any of the Group Shares in favour of resolutions if such resolution has the effect of prejudicing the security under this Deed or impairing the value of the Security Shares Each Chargor hereby irrevocably appoints the Security Trustee or its nominees as proxy to exercise (as provided in or permitted by this Deed) all voting rights so long as the Group Shares belonging to it remain registered in its name
- (d) Each Chargor during the continuance of this security will make all payments which may become due in respect of any of the Security Shares and, in the event of default in making any such payment, the Security Trustee may if it thinks fit make such payment on behalf of each Chargor. Any sums so paid by the Security Trustee or any other Secured Party shall be repayable by the relevant Chargor to the Security Trustee on demand and pending such repayment shall constitute part of the Secured Liabilities.
- (e) It is expressly agreed that, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Deed, each Chargor shall remain liable to observe and perform all of the conditions and obligations assumed by it in respect of the Security Shares and the Security Trustee shall not be under any obligation or liability by reason of or arising out of the

security over the Security Shares conferred by this Deed. The Security Trustee shall not be required in any manner to perform or fulfil any obligation of any Chargor in respect of the Security Shares, or to make any payment, or to receive any enquiry as to the nature or sufficiency of any payment received by them, or to present or file any claim or take any other action to collect or enforce the payment of any amount to which they may have been or to which they may be entitled under this Deed at any time or times.

- (f) Following an Acceleration Event the Security Trustee shall be entitled to put into force and exercise immediately as and when it may see fit any and every power possessed by the Security Trustee by virtue of the security over the Security Shares conferred by this Deed or available to a secured creditor (so that Sections 93 and 103 of the Law of Property Act 1925 shall not apply to this security) and in particular (without limitation)
 - to sell all or any of the Security Shares in any manner permitted by law upon such terms as the Security Trustee shall in its absolute discretion determine,
 - (ii) to collect, recover or compromise and give a good discharge for any monies payable to any Chargor in respect of the Security Shares or in connection therewith, and
 - (iii) to act generally in relation to the Security Shares in such manner as the Security Trustee acting reasonably shall determine

Each Chargor agrees that the enforceability of the security over the Security Shares conferred by this Deed is not dependent on the performance or non-performance by the Security Trustee of its obligations under any agreement with any Chargor

- (g) Immediately on conversion of any of the Group Shares from certificated to uncertificated form, and on the creation or conversion of any other securities which are for the time being comprised in the Security Shares in or into uncertificated form, the relevant Chargor shall give such instructions or directions as the Security Trustee may require in order to protect or preserve its security
- (h) Each Chargor shall, immediately upon receipt of any certificate or other document evidencing any entitlement to further Security Shares, deposit it with the Security Trustee together with such share transfer forms in blank and other documents as the Security Trustee may require

5 6 Opening of Accounts and Collection of Receivables

- (a) The Chargors shall maintain the Charged Accounts and execute all deeds and documents and do all other acts and things required by the Security Trustee in connection with them and the Chargors shall maintain such accounts until the security constituted by this Deed has been discharged
- (b) On the execution of this Deed, each Borrower shall serve notice on the bank at which each Blocked Account is opened (in respect of the relevant Blocked Accounts) in substantially the form set out in Part I of Schedule 8 (Forms of Notice to Banks and Acknowledgement) and the Chargors shall serve notice upon each bank at which any Other Account is held (in respect of the relevant Other Accounts) in substantially the form set out in Part II of Schedule 8 (Forms of Notice to Banks and Acknowledgement), and shall use its best endeavours to procure that the relevant bank returns the acknowledgement in respect of each Blocked Account in the form set out in Part I of Schedule 8 (Forms of Notice to Banks and Acknowledgement) or such other form as the Security Trustee may approve in its absolute discretion
- (c) Until the security constituted by this Deed is discharged, no Chargor shall maintain any bank accounts which are not Charged Accounts

5 7 Operation of Blocked Accounts

- (a) Until the end of the Security Period, no Borrower shall be entitled to withdraw the whole or any part of any amount standing to the credit of any Blocked Account and shall not, subject to Clause 5 7(b), take any action, claim or proceedings against the Security Trustee or any other party for the return or payment to any person of the whole or any part of any amount standing to the credit of any Blocked Account
- (b) Each Borrower agrees that until the security constituted by this Deed is discharged, the Security Trustee shall be able to withdraw on a daily basis all deposits made into any Blocked Account provided that the amount so withdrawn is applied towards the Secured Liabilities in the order and manner required pursuant to the terms of the Facility Agreement. Each Borrower shall direct the relevant bank(s) to transfer the cleared balance of such Borrower's Blocked Accounts to such account as the Security Trustee shall specify for the purpose from time to time at the end of each Business Day.

5 8 Operation of Other Accounts

Until notified by the Security Trustee in writing to the contrary, the Chargors shall be entitled to operate the Other Accounts PROVIDED THAT

- (a) the Other Accounts each retain a credit or zero balance at all times,
- (b) the Chargors shall not and shall procure that no other person shall deposit or transfer any monies into the Other Accounts other than those transferred from the Blocked Account or any Other Account, and
- (c) the Chargors shall not at any time transfer the whole or any part of the amounts standing to the credit of any Other Account to any other bank account other than to another Charged Account or in the ordinary course of business to the extent permitted provided that nothing in this Clause 5 8 shall apply to the Parent Deposit Account which may be operated by the relevant Chargor in its absolute discretion under the Finance Documents

5 9 Intellectual Property

- (a) Without prejudice to Clause 13 (Further Assurances), each Chargor shall at its own expense promptly execute any document and do all assurances acts and things as the Security Trustee may reasonably require to procure that the security created by this Deed over the Intellectual Property specified in Part I of Scheduled Intellectual Property) is recorded as soon as possible by the Security Trustee in each register in each jurisdiction in which any such Intellectual Property is registered
- (b) Without prejudice to Clause 13 (Further Assurances), if after the date of this Deed, any Chargor (i) proposes to register any existing Intellectual Property right in any register in which it is not already identified as being registered in or (ii) proposes to apply to register any Intellectual Property right not existing on the date of this Deed, such Chargor shall notify the Security Trustee and, if the Security Trustee so requires and promptly notifies the Chargor, such Chargor shall ensure that application is made for the security created by this Deed to be recorded, and that any such security is recorded, at the same time as the application or registration (as the case may be) of such Intellectual Property
- (c) Each Chargor will make such registrations and pay such fees, renewal fees, registration taxes and similar amounts as are necessary to keep its Intellectual Property in force
- (d) Each Chargor will take such steps as he thinks necessary in its reasonably opinion (including the institution of legal proceedings) to police its Intellectual Property in any

territories which are material to its business to ensure proper use of them and to prevent third parties infringing them and take such other steps as are reasonably practicable to maintain and preserve its interests in its Intellectual Property which is necessary for the operations of the Group including applying to register any interests therein in any relevant register.

- (e) No Chargor will do anything nor use its Intellectual Property in any way which could reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect
- (f) No Chargor shall, without the prior written consent of the Security Trustee, permit any of its Intellectual Property which is registered or subject to an application for registration and which is necessary for the operations of the Group to be abandoned or cancelled, to lapse
- (g) No Chargor shall, without the prior written consent of the Security Trustee, sell, transfer, license or otherwise dispose of any Intellectual Property unless permitted under any Finance Document or with the consent of Majority Lenders
- (h) Without prejudice to Clause 5 9(b), if any Intellectual Property which a Chargor believed was owned wholly within the Group (other than any Intellectual Property that is owned by a member of the Group that is party to the Security Agreement) is not owned only by one or more of the Chargors, the Company shall procure that such Intellectual Property is brought within the scope of the security created by this Deed by ensuring that such Intellectual Property is transferred to a Chargor or by requiring the owning entity or entities to enter into a Deed of Accession as provided for in Clause 13 2 (Further Subsidianes)

5 10 Equipment

- (a) If and to the extent required as a condition precedent under the Facility Agreement, forthwith after the date of this Deed, each Chargor shall attach to a visible part of each item of Specified Equipment owned by it and with a value in excess of £10,000 in a permanent manner a clear and distinctive label, no smaller than 3 inches by 4 inches in size comprising the following notice "This piece of Equipment is subject to a first legal mortgage in favour of Burdale Financial Limited and may not be removed or sold without their prior written consent."
- (b) Each Chargor shall keep its Equipment in good repair, working order and condition and fit for its purpose and shall not permit the same to be handled other than by persons properly qualified and trained or to be overloaded or to be used for any purpose for which the Equipment is not designed or reasonably suitable
- (c) No Chargor will, without the prior written consent of the Security Trustee, make any modification or permit any modification to be made to the Specified Equipment if the effect of such modification may be to reduce the value of the Specified Equipment
- (d) No Chargor will permit or procure any Specified Equipment to be taken out of England and Wales without the prior written consent of the Security Trustee and then subject only to such further terms (including the creation of security and provision of a satisfactory legal opinion in relation to that new security) as the Security Trustee may require
- (e) Each Chargor will promptly pay all taxes, fees, licence duties, registration charges, insurance premiums and other outgoings in respect of the Premises and the Equipment and on demand produce evidence of such payment to the Security Trustee
- (f) Each Chargor will obtain all authorisations from time to time required for the use and operation of the Equipment and not to do or permit to be done any act or omission whereby the Equipment or the use of it would contravene regulations for the time

being in force

- (g) Each Chargor will forthwith notify the Security Trustee of any loss, theft, damage or destruction to the Specified Equipment
- (h) Each Chargor will give the Lender such information concerning the location, condition, use and operation of the Specified Equipment as the Security Trustee may require and to permit any persons designated by the Lender at all reasonable times to inspect and examine the Specified Equipment and the records maintained in connection with it
- (i) Each Chargor will ensure that the Premises are suitable for the use or storage of the Specified Equipment, and will keep the Specified Equipment at the Premises
- (j) Each Chargor will procure in favour of the Security Trustee from any person with a proprietary interest or encumbrance (including any owner leaseholder or chargee) in any real or personal property to which the Specified Equipment might become affixed, or with which title to the Specified Equipment might merge, an acknowledgement prior to such fixing or merger that their rights and remedies will only be exercised subject to the Security Trustee's rights in the Specified Equipment and, in particular, but without limitation to the generality of the foregoing, the right of the Security Trustee, its delegates or agents to enter upon any such property to remove the Specified Equipment notwithstanding that it might be affixed to, or have merged with, any real or personal property

5 11 Notice of fixed charge over Tax and VAT to HMRC

On execution of this Deed each Chargor shall promptly notify HM Revenue and Customs of the fixed charges created pursuant to Clause 2 1(b)(ix)

6 WHEN SECURITY BECOMES ENFORCEABLE

The security constituted by this Deed shall become immediately enforceable and the power of sale and other powers conferred by section 101 of the Law of Property Act 1925, as varied or amended by this Deed, shall be immediately exercisable upon and at any time after the service of a notice under Clause 24 18 (*Acceleration*) of the Facility Agreement During that period, the Security Trustee may in its absolute discretion enforce all or any part of the security in any manner it sees fit

7 ENFORCEMENT OF SECURITY

7 1 General

- (a) For the purposes of all powers implied by statute, the Secured Liabilities are deemed to have become due on the date of this Deed
- (b) Section 103 of the Law of Property Act (restricting the power of sale) and section 93 of the Law of Property Act 1925 (restricting the right of consolidation) do not apply to the security constituted by this Deed
- (c) The statutory powers of leasing conferred on the Security Trustee are extended so that, without the need to comply with any provision of section 99 or 100 of the Law of Property Act 1925, the Security Trustee is empowered to lease, make agreements for leases accept surrenders of leases and grant options as the Security Trustee may think fit

7.2 Agent of the Chargors

For all purposes each Receiver is deemed to be in the same position as a Receiver duly appointed by a mortgagee under the Law of Property Act 1925. Every Receiver shall be the

agent of the Chargor in respect of which he was appointed unless and until a liquidator shall be appointed of that Chargor, where after such Receiver shall act as principal but shall not become the agent of the Security Trustee. That Chargor alone shall be responsible for the Receiver's contracts, engagements, commissions, omissions, defaults and losses and for liabilities incurred by him save as may arise through the Receiver's gross negligence or wilful misconduct. The Security Trustee shall not incur any liability of whatsoever nature (either to the Chargors or to any other person) by reason of the Security Trustee making his appointment as a Receiver or for any other reason.

7.3 Contingencies

If the Security Trustee enforces the security constituted by this Deed at a time when no amounts are due to any Secured Party under the Finance Documents but at a time when amounts may or will become so due, the Security Trustee (or the Receiver) may pay the proceeds of any recoveries effected by it into a Blocked Account (in the case of a Borrower) or an Other Account (in the case of any other Chargor)

7.4 Mortgagee in Possession - No Liability

Neither the Security Trustee nor any Receiver will be liable, by reason of entering into possession of any Charged Property, to account as mortgagee in possession or for any loss on realisation or for any default or omission for which a mortgagee in possession might otherwise be liable

7.5 Privileges

Each Receiver and the Security Trustee is entitled to all the rights, powers, privileges and immunities conferred by the Law of Property Act 1925 on mortgagees and receivers when such receivers have been duly appointed under that Act, except that section 103 of that Act does not apply

7 6 Protection of third parties

No person (including a purchaser) dealing with the Security Trustee or a Receiver or its or his agents need enquire

- (a) whether the Secured Liabilities have become payable,
- (b) whether any power purported to be exercised has become exercisable,
- (c) whether any money remains due, or
- (d) how any money paid to the Security Trustee or to the Receiver is to be applied

7 7 Redemption of prior Mortgages

At any time after the security constituted by this Deed has become enforceable, the Security Trustee or any Receiver may, in the case of the Security Trustee at the sole cost of the Chargors (payable to the Security Trustee on demand) and in the case of a Receiver as an expense of the Receiver's receivership

- (a) redeem any interest by way of security for the time being and from time to time ranking in point of security in priority to any of the security constituted by this Deed, and/or
- (b) (in the case of a redemption by the Security Trustee) procure the transfer of that interest by way of security to itself, and/or
- (c) settle and pass the accounts of any prior mortgagee, chargee or encumbrancer which once so settled and passed shall be conclusive and binding on the Chargors

8 RECEIVER

8 1 Appointment of Receiver

At any time after the security constituted by this Deed becomes enforceable, or, at any time if so requested by any Chargor in writing, the Security Trustee may (but shall not be obliged) without further notice from time to time, and notwithstanding that, if such be the case, one or more than one Receiver shall have been appointed in respect of all or any of the Charged Property pursuant to this clause and not removed from such Charged Property, appoint in writing, under the hand of any manager of the Security Trustee, a Receiver of the Charged Property or part of it and, where so requested by a Chargor, whether or not the relevant Charged Property shall belong to that Chargor, but, in the circumstances described in Clause 3 2(a), only over the Charged Property specified in the notice referred to in that clause. The Security Trustee may not exercise the rights conferred by this Clause 8 1 to the extent to which such exercise would be inconsistent with any law or regulation.

8 2 Relationship with the Security Trustee

To the fullest extent permitted by law, any right, power or discretion conferred by this Deed (be it express or implied) upon a Receiver of any Charged Property may, after the security created by this Deed has become enforceable, be exercised by the Security Trustee in relation to any Charged Property either

- (a) without first appointing a Receiver, or
- (b) notwithstanding the appointment of a Receiver

8 3 Removal

The Security Trustee may by writing under its hand (subject to Section 45 of the Insolvency Act 1986)

- (a) remove any Receiver appointed by it, and
- (b) whenever it deems it necessary or desirable, appoint a new Receiver in the place of any Receiver whose appointment may for any reason have terminated

8 4 Remuneration

The Security Trustee may, from time to time, fix the remuneration of any Receiver and direct payment of the same out of monies accruing to him in the exercise of his powers, authorities and discretions by or pursuant to this Deed, but the Chargor in respect of which any Receiver shall have been appointed shall alone be liable for the payment of that remuneration

9. POWERS OF RECEIVER

9 1 General

- (a) In addition to those conferred by the Law of Property Act 1925 on any receiver appointed under that Act, each Receiver has, and is entitled to exercise, all of the rights, powers and discretions set out in this Deed. The powers, authorities and discretions conferred by or pursuant to this Deed in relation to the Charged Property on the Security Trustee or any Receiver shall be in addition to, and not in substitution for, the powers conferred on mortgagees or receivers under the Law of Property Act 1925, and, where there is any ambiguity or conflict between the powers, authorities and discretions contained in that Act and those conferred by or pursuant to this Deed, the terms of this Deed shall prevail.
- (b) If there is more than one Receiver holding office at the same time, unless the

document appointing him states otherwise, each Receiver may exercise all of the powers conferred on a Receiver under this Deed individually and to the exclusion of any other Receivers

- (c) A Receiver who is an administrative receiver of a Chargor has all the rights, powers and discretions of an administrative receiver under the Insolvency Act 1986
- (d) A Receiver may, in the name of the relevant Chargor if he so wishes
 - do all other acts and things which he may consider necessary or desirable for realising any Charged Property or incidental or conducive to any of the rights, powers or discretions conferred on a Receiver under or by virtue of this Deed, and
 - (ii) do and exercise in relation to any Charged Property all the powers, authorities and things which he would be capable of exercising as if he were its absolute beneficial owner

9 2 Borrow and Lend Money

A Receiver may raise and borrow money (either unsecured or on the security of any Charged Property, either in priority to, pan passu with, or subsequent to, the security constituted by this Deed or otherwise) and may lend money either with or without security in the case of either borrowing or lending money on any other terms and for whatever purpose which he thinks fit. No person lending that money need enquire as to the propriety or purpose of the exercise of that power or to check the application of any money so raised or borrowed.

9 3 Carry on Business

A Receiver may carry on, manage or concur in the carrying on or managing of, the business for the time being and from time to time of the relevant Chargor in such manner as he may think fit, including, without limitation, power to perform, repudiate, rescind, compromise, amend or vary any contract, instrument or agreement to which the relevant Chargor shall for the time being and from time to time be a party

9 4 Compromise

A Receiver may settle, adjust, refer to arbitration, compromise and arrange any claims, accounts, disputes, questions and demands with or by any person who is or claims to be a creditor of the relevant Chargor or relating in any way to any Charged Property

9 5 Employees

Either in connection with any exercise by the Receiver of his powers by or pursuant to this Deed or otherwise for any purpose connected with any of the Charged Property, a Receiver may

- appoint and discharge managers, officers, agents, accountants, servants, workmen and others upon such terms as to remuneration or otherwise as he may think proper, and
- (b) discharge any such persons appointed by the relevant Chargor

96 Leases

A Receiver may grant, or concur in the grant of, any leases or licences of any Charged Property for any term on any terms which he thinks fit (including at a rent or fee with or without a premium) and may accept a surrender of any lease or licence of any Charged Property on any terms which he thinks fit (including the payment of money to a lessee or

licensee on a surrender)

9 7 Legal actions

A Receiver may bring, prosecute, enforce, defend and abandon all actions, suits and proceedings to the relevant Chargor or its Charged Property as he thinks fit

98 Possession

A Receiver may take immediate possession of, get in, and/or collect the Charged Property of the relevant Chargor and, for that purpose, to enter upon its property or any other premises at which its Charged Property is for the time being and from time to time focated and sever, dismantle or remove the same or any fixtures for the time being and from time to time from such Charged Property without being liable for any loss or damage thereby occasioned

9 9 Protection of Assets

A Receiver may, in each case as he may think fit

- (a) make and effect, and concur in the making and effecting of, all repairs, maintenance, decoration, provision of all services (including lighting, heating and cleansing) structural and other alterations, improvements, additions and development in or to the Charged Property and do anything else in connection with the Charged Property which he may think fit or which he may deem proper for the efficient use or management of the Charged Property, as well as for the protection as for the improvement of the Charged Property or for the protection of the security hereby constituted.
- commence and/or complete any building operations on the Mortgaged Property, or other Charged Property,
- (c) apply for and maintain any planning permission, building regulation, approval or any other permission, consent or licence in relation to the Charged Property, and
- (d) effect and maintain the Insurances

9 10 Receipts

A Receiver may give valid receipts for all monies and execute all deeds or documents (with full power to convey any assets sold in the name of the relevant Chargor) as may be necessary or appropriate in the name of, or on behalf of the relevant Chargor for the purpose of exercising any of the powers, authorities and discretions conferred on the Receiver by or pursuant to this Deed and to use the name of the relevant Chargor for all or any of such powers, authorities and discretions, for which purpose the relevant Chargor hereby irrevocably appoints every such Receiver to be its attorney

9 11 Sale of assets

A Receiver may sell, exchange, convert into money and realise any Charged Property by public auction, tender or private treaty in any manner and on any terms and with or without such advertisement and in such lot or lots and together or separately as the Receiver thinks fit. The consideration for any such transaction may consist of cash, debentures or other obligations, shares, stock or other valuable consideration and any such consideration may be payable in a lump sum or by instalments spread over such period as the Receiver thinks fit. Fixtures may be severed and sold separately from the property containing them without the consent of the relevant Chargor.

9 12 Subsidiaries

A Receiver may promote the formation or purchase of, or concur in the promotion of the

formation or purchase of, a subsidiary and/or subsidiaries of any Chargor with a view to the same purchasing, leasing, licensing or otherwise acquiring all or any of the assets of that Chargor and the Receiver may sell, lease, license or otherwise dispose all or any of the assets of that Chargor to such subsidiary or subsidiaries on such terms as he shall think fit

9 13 Exercise of Rights

A Receiver may exercise or permit the relevant Chargor or any nominee of the relevant Chargor to exercise any powers or rights incidental to the ownership of its Charged Property in such manner as the Receiver may think fit and, in particular (as regards any shares, stock or other securities for the time being and from time to time included in its Charged Property), any rights for the time being and from time to time attached thereto

9 14 Uncalled capital

A Receiver may call up all or any portion of any uncalled capital of a Chargor

9 15 Professional advice

A Receiver may appoint a solicitor or accountant or other professionally qualified person to advise or assist it in the exercise of any of the powers, authorities and discretions by or pursuant to these presents or otherwise for any purpose connected with its Charged Property, and may discharge any such person

9 16 Seal

A Receiver may use a Chargor's seal

9 17 Intellectual Property

- (a) A Receiver may, in addition to the rights and powers conferred in relation to Intellectual Property under Clauses 9 1 to 9 16, in respect of any Intellectual Property
 - (i) make such registrations and pay such fees, renewal fees, registration taxes and similar amounts as he thinks fit to keep such Intellectual Property in force,
 - (ii) take such steps as he thinks fit (including the institution of legal proceedings and the incurring of advertising expenditure) to police such Intellectual Property in any territory and to prevent third parties infringing it and otherwise to maintain and preserve its value, and
 - (iii) if he thinks fit, abandon or cancel such Intellectual Property or permit its registration (or application for registration) in any jurisdiction to lapse or to permit it to become liable to a claim for abandonment for non-use or otherwise
- (b) To the extent that applicable law imposes duties on a Receiver to exercise remedies in respect of any Intellectual Property in a commercially reasonable manner (which duties cannot be waived under such law), each Chargor acknowledges and agrees that it is not commercially unreasonable for Receiver
 - to fail to incur expenses reasonably deemed significant by the Receiver to prepare Intellectual Property for disposition,
 - to obtain or, if not required by other law, to fail to obtain consents of any governmental authority or other third party for the collection or disposition of Intellectual Property to be collected or disposed of,
 - (iii) to advertise dispositions of Intellectual Property through publications or media of general circulation,

- (iv) to contact other persons, whether or not in the same business as Chargors for expressions of interest in acquiring all or any portion of the Intellectual Property,
- (v) to hire one or more professional auctioneers to assist in the disposition of Intellectual Property, whether or not the Intellectual Property is of a specialised nature.
- (vi) to dispose of Intellectual Property by utilising Internet sites that provide for the auction of assets of the types included in the Intellectual Property or that have the reasonable capability of doing so, or that match buyers and sellers of assets
- (vii) to disclaim disposition warranties,
- (viii) to purchase insurance or credit enhancements to insure a Receiver against risks of loss, collection or disposition of Intellectual Property or to provide to a Receiver a guaranteed return from the collection or disposition of Intellectual Property,
- (ix) to the extent deemed appropriate by a Receiver, to obtain the services of other brokers, investment bankers, consultants and other professionals to assist a Receiver in the collection or disposition of any of the Intellectual Property
- (c) Each Chargor acknowledges that the purpose of this Clause 9 17 is to provide non-exhaustive indications of what actions or omissions by a Receiver would not be commercially unreasonable in a Receiver's exercise of remedies against the Intellectual Property and that other actions or omissions by a Receiver shall not be deemed commercially unreasonable solely on account of not being indicated in this Clause 9 17. Without limitation of the foregoing, nothing contained in this Clause 9 17 shall be construed to grant any rights to any Chargor or to impose any duties on a Receiver that would not have been granted or imposed by this Deed or by applicable law in the absence of this Clause 9 17.

10 APPLICATION OF PROCEEDS

Any monies received by the Security Trustee or any Receiver after this Deed has become enforceable shall be applied in the following order of priority (but without prejudice to the right of the Security Trustee to recover any shortfall from the Chargors)

- (a) In satisfaction of or provision for all costs and expenses incurred by the Security Trustee or any Receiver and of all remuneration properly due to any Receiver under this Deed.
- (b) In or towards payment of the Secured Liabilities or such part of them as is then due and payable to the Secured Parties in accordance with Clause 10 3 (Revision of Order of Application) of the Facility Agreement, and
- (c) In payment of the surplus (if any) to any Chargor or other person entitled to it

11 EXPENSES AND INDEMNITY

Immediately upon demand, each Chargor shall pay all other costs and expenses (including legal fees and VAT) incurred from time to time in connection with the enforcement of or preservation of rights under this Deed by the Security Trustee, or any Receiver, attorney, manager, agent or other person appointed by the Security Trustee under this Deed or by statute, and keep each of them indemnified against any failure or delay in paying the same

12 DELEGATION

The Security Trustee and any Receiver may, for the time being and from time to time, delegate by power of attorney or in any other manner (including under the hand of any

manager of the Security Trustee) to any person any right, power or discretion exercisable by the Security Trustee or such Receiver (as the case may be) under this Deed. Any such delegation may be made upon the terms (including power to sub-delegate) and subject to any regulations which the Security Trustee or such Receiver (as the case may be) may think fit. Neither the Security Trustee nor any Receiver will be in any way liable or responsible to any Chargor for any loss or liability arising from any act, default, omission or misconduct on the part of any such delegate or sub-delegate who shall be entitled to all the indemnities to which his appointor is entitled under this Deed.

13. FURTHER ASSURANCES

13 1 General

Each Chargor shall, at its own expense, execute and do all such acts, deeds and things (including payment of all stamp duties, stamp duty land tax and registration fees) the Security Trustee or a Receiver may reasonably require for

- (a) fully and effectively creating, perfecting or better perfecting or protecting or better protecting and/or registering the security intended to be created by this Deed or any standard security (and/or assignation of rents relating to property located in Scotland) over any Charged Property, and
- (b) after the security constituted by this Deed has become enforceable, facilitating the realisation of any Charged Property or the exercise of any right, power or discretion exercisable, by the Security Trustee or any Receiver in respect of any Charged Property, including the execution of any transfer, conveyance, assignment or assurance of any property whether to the Security Trustee or to its nominees, and the giving of any notice, order or direction and the making of any registration, which in any such case, the Security Trustee may think necessary or desirable

13.2 Further Subsidiaries

- (a) Each Chargor undertakes to ensure that each company which is required to grant security pursuant to the terms of the Facility Agreement, and which becomes a Subsidiary (whether direct or indirect) of any Chargor after the date of this Deed shall, as soon as reasonably practicable upon being required to do so by the Security Trustee execute a Deed of Accession in substantially the form set out in Schedule 9 (Deed of Accession) (and such other security documents in relation to property located in any jurisdiction other than England and Wales required by the Finance Documents or the Security Trustee) and such company shall on the date which such Deed of Accession is executed by it become a party to this Deed in the capacity of a Chargor and this Deed shall be read and construed for all purposes as if such company had been an original party to this Deed as a Chargor (but for the avoidance of doubt the security created by such company shall be created on the date of the Deed of Accession)
- (b) The Security Trustee may specify any amendments or changes to the form or manner in which any such new Chargor gives such security provided it is no more onerous than the terms hereof or, in the case of property located in Scotland or otherwise governed by Scots law or the laws of any other jurisdiction, the existing agreed form of the applicable security document (including an acceptance of a limit on the liability of such new Chargor) which in the reasonable opinion of the Security Trustee is necessary in order that such security may lawfully be given
- (c) The Company shall procure that all registrations or other steps necessary to perfect any security created by a Deed of Accession or other applicable security document are completed as soon as is practicable after its execution and in any event within any applicable time limit
- (d) Each Chargor (other than the Company) by its execution of this Deed or any Deed of

Accession, irrevocably appoints the Company to execute on its behalf any Deed of Accession without further reference to or the consent of such Chargor and such Chargor shall be bound by any such Deed of Accession as if it had itself executed such Deed of Accession

(e) Without limiting the other provisions of this Clause 13.2 (Further Subsidiaries), each Chargor acknowledges that any Subsidiary which executes a Deed of Accession will become bound by, and entitled to the benefit of all provisions of this Deed applicable as between the Chargors themselves

14. POWER OF ATTORNEY

Each Chargor, by way of security, irrevocably and severally appoints the Security Trustee, each Receiver and any of their delegates or sub-delegates to be its attorney and on its behalf and in its name or otherwise to execute and do all such acts, deeds and things which such Chargor is obliged to take under this Deed and generally, on its behalf and in its name, to exercise all or any of the powers, authorities and discretions conferred by or pursuant to this Deed on the Security Trustee or any Receiver—Each Chargor hereby ratifies and confirms and agrees to ratify and confirm whatever any attorney does or purports to do pursuant to its appointment under this Clause

15 CONTINUING SECURITY

15 1 Additional Security

The security constituted by this Deed is in addition to and is not in any way prejudiced by any other security now or subsequently held by the Security Trustee for any of the Secured Liabilities

15 2 Continuing Security

The security constituted by this Deed is continuing and will extend to the ultimate balance of all the Secured Liabilities, regardless of any intermediate payment or discharge in whole or in part

15 3 Reinstatement

If any payment by a Chargor or any discharge given by the Security Trustee (whether in respect of the obligations of any Obligor or any security for those obligations or otherwise) is avoided or reduced as a result of insolvency or any similar event

- the liability of each Chargor shall continue as if the payment, discharge, avoidance or reduction had not occurred, and
- (b) the Security Trustee shall be entitled to recover the value or amount of that security or payment from each Chargor, as if the payment, discharge, avoidance or reduction had not occurred

15 4 Waiver of defences

The obligations of each Chargor under this Deed will not be affected by an act, omission, matter or thing which, but for this Clause, would reduce, release or prejudice any of its obligations under this Deed (without limitation and whether or not known to it or the Security Trustee) including

- any time, waiver or consent granted to, or composition with, any Obligor or other person,
- (b) the release of any other Obligor or any other person under the terms of any composition or arrangement with any creditor of any Obligor or any other person,

- (c) the taking, variation, compromise, exchange, renewal or release of, or refusal or neglect to perfect, take up or enforce, any rights against, or security over assets of, any Obligor or other person or any non-presentation or non-observance of any formality or other requirement in respect of any instrument or any failure to realise the full value of any security,
- (d) any incapacity or lack of power, authority or legal personality of or dissolution or change in the members or status of an Obligor or any other person,
- (e) any amendment (however fundamental) or replacement of a Finance Document or any other document or security,
- (f) any unenforceability, illegality or invalidity of any obligation of any person under any Finance Document or any other document or security, or
- (g) any insolvency or similar proceedings

15.5 Immediate recourse

Each Chargor waives any right it may have of first requiring the Security Trustee to proceed against or enforce any other rights or security or claim payment from any person before enforcing the security constituted by this Deed. This waiver applies irrespective of any law or any provision of a Finance Document to the contrary.

15 6 Appropriations

Until all the Secured Liabilities have been irrevocably paid in full, the Security Trustee may

- (a) refrain from applying or enforcing any other monies, security or rights held or received by the Security Trustee in respect the Secured Liabilities, or apply and enforce the same in such manner and order as it sees fit (whether against the Secured Liabilities or otherwise) and no Chargor shall be entitled to the benefit of the same, and
- hold in an interest-bearing suspense account any monies received from any Chargor or on account of any Chargor's liability in respect of the Secured Liabilities

15 7 Deferral of Chargors' rights

Until all the Secured Liabilities have been irrevocably paid in full and unless the Security Trustee otherwise directs, no Chargor will exercise any rights which it may have by reason of performance by it of its obligations under the Finance Documents

- (a) to be indemnified by an Obligor,
- to claim any contribution from any other guaranter of any Obligor's obligations under the Finance Documents, and/or
- (c) to take the benefit (in whole or in part and whether by way of subrogation or otherwise) of any of the Secured Party's or Security Trustee's rights under the Finance Documents or of any other guarantee or security taken pursuant to, or in connection with, the Finance Documents by the Security Trustee or any other Finance Party

16 MISCELLANEOUS

16.1 Covenant to pay

Each Chargor shall pay or discharge the Secured Liabilities in the manner provided for in any document creating or evidencing the Secured Liabilities and/or otherwise as agreed from time to time

16.2 The Land Registry

In respect of the Mortgaged Property each Chargor undertakes to make or procure that there is made due application to the Chief Land Registrar (at the same time as registering each legal mortgage in Clause 2 1(a))

(a) for a restriction in the following terms to be entered on the Register of Title relating to any Mortgaged Property registered at The Land Registry in its name and against which this Deed may be noted

"No disposition of the registered estate by the proprietor of the registered estate is to be registered without a written consent signed by [name of proprietor of charge] of [address] for the time being of the charge dated [•] 2013 in favour of Burdale Financial Limited referred to in the charges register or, if appropriate, signed on such proprietor's behalf by its secretary or conveyancer", and

(b) to enter into an obligation to make further advances on the register of title relating to it

163 New Accounts

If the Security Trustee receives, or is deemed to be affected by, notice, whether actual or constructive, of any subsequent charge or other interest affecting any Charged Property and/or the proceeds of sale of any Charged Property, the Security Trustee may open a new account for any Chargor. If the Security Trustee does not open a new account, it shall nevertheless be treated as if it had done so at the time when it received or was deemed to have received notice. As from that time all payments made to the Security Trustee will be credited or be treated as having been credited to the new account and will not operate to reduce any amount for which this Deed is security and, furthermore, the Security Trustee shall be under no obligation to advance any monies or provide or continue to provide any credit facility to any Borrower

16.4 Tacking

The Security Trustee covenants with each Chargor that it shall perform its obligations under any document creating or evidencing the Secured Liabilities (including any obligation to make available further advances)

16 5 Separate Charges

This Deed shall in relation to each Chargor, be read and construed as if it were a separate Deed relating to such Chargor to the intent that if any Security Interest created by any other Chargor in this Deed shall be invalid or liable to be set aside for any reason, this shall not affect any Security Interest created under this Deed by such first Chargor

16.6 Invalidity

If, at any time, any provision of this Deed is or becomes invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect under any law, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions will not in any way be affected or impaired

17 RELEASE

17.1 Expiry of Security Period

Upon the expiry of the Security Period (but not otherwise), the Security Trustee shall, at the request and cost of the Chargors, take whatever action is necessary to release the Charged Property from the security constituted by this Deed and/or reassign the benefit of the Charged Property to the Chargors If the Security Trustee is of the opinion that any payment made in or towards the discharge of any of the Secured Liabilities is capable of being avoided or set aside under any law applicable to liquidation, administration, receivership or

insolvency, then the Security Trustee may defer taking the action contemplated by this Clause 17.1 for such period as it may deem appropriate

17 2 Other Accounts

At any time before the security created by this Deed shall have become enforceable, in the absence of any directions from the Security Trustee to the contrary, any amounts permitted by the terms of the Finance Documents to be paid into an Other Account shall upon payment into such account stand released from the fixed charge over Book Debts created pursuant to Clause 2 (Fixed Security) and shall stand subject to the floating charge created by Clause 3 (Floating Charge), provided that such release shall in no respect prejudice the continuance of the fixed charge created pursuant to Clause 2 (Fixed Security) in respect of all other Book Debts

17 3 Purchased Receivables

If any Receivables are purchased by the Agent from any Chargor under the Facility Agreement, such Receivables shall stand released from the Security Interests created by this Deed when title to them has validly passed to the Agent under the terms of the Facility Agreement

18 RIGHTS AND REMEDIES

The rights of the Security Trustee under this Deed are cumulative, may be exercised as often as considered appropriate and are in addition to the general law. Such rights (whether arising hereunder or under the general law) shall not be capable of being waived or varied otherwise than by an express waiver or variation in writing and, in particular, any failure to exercise or delay in exercising any of such rights shall not operate as a waiver or variation of that or any other such right, any defective or partial exercise of any such rights shall not preclude any other or further exercise of that or any other such right, and no act or course of conduct or negotiation by the Security Trustee or on its behalf shall in any way preclude it from exercising any such right or constitute a suspension or any variation of any such right

19 NOTICES

Any notice or other communication to be made or given under this Deed shall be made or given, and shall be deemed to have been received, in accordance with the provisions of Clause 35 (*Notices*) of the Facility Agreement

20 COUNTERPARTS

This Deed may be executed in any number of counterparts and this has the same effect as if the signatures on the counterparts were on a single copy of this Deed

21 GOVERNING LAW

This Deed and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it shall be governed by and shall be construed in accordance with English law

22 JURISDICTION

- (a) The courts of England have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute arising out of or in connection with this Deed (including a dispute regarding the existence, validity or termination of this Deed) (a Dispute)
- (b) The parties agree that the courts of England are the most appropriate and convenient courts to settle Disputes and accordingly no party will argue to the contrary
- (c) This Clause 22 is for the benefit of the Security Trustee only. As a result, the Security Trustee shall not be prevented from taking proceedings relating to a Dispute in any

other courts with jurisdiction. To the extent allowed by law, the Security Trustee may take concurrent proceedings in any number of jurisdictions.

This Deed has been entered into as a deed on the date stated at the beginning of this Deed

SCHEDULE 1 The Chargors

THE COMPANY

METTIS AEROSPACE (HOLDINGS) LIMITED 04013487

THE OTHER CHARGORS

METTIS AEROSPACE LIMITED 03292360

METTIS GROUP LIMITED 03657564

HIGH DUTY ALLOYS LIMITED 03292587

SCHEDULE 2 Mortgaged Property

- 1 The Freehold land lying to the north of Windsor Road, Redditch registered at the Land Registry with title number HW176785 owned by Mettis Aerospace (Holdings) Limited
- The leasehold land lying to the north of Windsor Road, Redditch leased by Mettis Aerospace Limited

SCHEDULE 3 Notices of Assignment

Part I Assigned Agreements

[None]

Part II

Notice of Assignment and Acknowledgement

To Contract third party/Insurer

Date

Dear Sirs

We, as Chargor, give notice that by a debenture dated 2013 between, among others [Company], certain of its subsidiaries and Burdale Financial Limited (the Security Trustee) (the Debenture) we have assigned the [Contracts/Insurances] annexed to this letter and all our interest (including the benefit of all money owing to or to become owing to us and all interest therein) under and in respect of such [Contracts/Insurances]

We authorise you to issue a letter of undertaking, in the form attached, to the Security Trustee and to act on the instructions of the Security Trustee in the manner provided in that letter without any further reference to or authorization from us

We shall continue to be responsible to perform our obligations under the [Contracts/Insurances]

Yours faithfully

For and on behalf of [Chargor]

[Acknowledgement]

To Burdale Financial Limited
5th Floor
Bow Bells House
1 Bread Street
London

EC4M 9BE

Date

Dear Sirs

Letter of undertaking

In accordance with an assignment made by [Chargor] (the Company) and in consideration of you agreeing to the Company continuing the [contracts/insurances] annexed to this letter (the [Contracts/Insurances]) we undertake

- 1 [to note your interest as mortgagee on the Insurances,]
- to disclose to you without any reference to or further authority from the Company such information relating to the [Contracts/Insurances] as you may at any time request,
- 3 with effect from the date of your receipt of a notice from you that an Event of Default has occurred and is outstanding
 - (a) not to [release/terminate] any of the [Contracts/Insurances] on request by the Company without your prior written consent, and
 - (b) [to pay all claims payable under the Insurances to you unless you otherwise agree in writing except as required by law]
- 4 We acknowledge and confirm that
 - (a) you are an assignee of the Chargor and may severally enforce all rights and benefits assigned to you against us and shall not be obliged to join any other person in any action to enforce the same
 - (b) we have not received notice of any previous assignments or charges of or over any of the rights, interests and benefits in and to the payments under the [Contract/Insurances].
 - (c) we have not claimed or exercised any right of set-off, counterclaim or other right relating to any payments arising under the Contract, have no outstanding right to claim or exercise any right of set-off, counterclaim or any other right relating to any payment arising under the Contract and hereby waive any such rights which we may have in the future and
 - (d) no amendment, variation, termination, waiver or release of any rights, interest and benefits in and to any payments arising under the [Contracts/Insurances] shall be effective without your prior written consent

This letter shall be governed and construed in accordance with English law

Yours faithfully

For and on behalf of [Contract third party/Insurer]

SCHEDULE 4 Group Shares

SUBSIDIARY	ISSUED S		SHAREHOLDERS
High Duty Alloys Limited	13,387,085 shares	Ordinary	Mettis Aerospace (Holdings) Limited
Mettis Aerospace (Holdings) Limited	57,906,929 shares	Ordinary	Mettis Group Limited
Mettis Aerospace Limited	25,559,356		High Duty Alloys Limited

Site	Department	Lecation	Bay	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description Serial No.	seed .
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aluminium Etch	2		1	Aluminium Etch comprising	٦
Redditch	Aerofoits	Aluminium Etch	2	4525	1	Stamless steel tank 1 2m x 1 6m x 1 2m hot wash	l
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aluminium Etch	2	4526	1	Stainless steel tank 1 2m x 1 6m x 1 2m cold wash	1
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aluminium Etch	2	4527	1	Lead lined mild steel 1 2m x 1 6m x 1 2m aluminium etch]
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aluminium Etch	2	4528	1	Mild steel 1 2m x 1 6m x 1 2m aluminum etch	l
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aluminium Etch	2	4529	1	Mild steel 1 2m x 1 6m x 1 2m aluminium etch	l
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aluminium Etch	2	4530	1	Lead lined mild steel 1 2m x 1 6m x 1 2m atuminium etch	l
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aluminium Etch	2	4531	1	Stainless steel 1 2m x 1 6m x 1 2m aluminium etch	l
Redditch	Aeroloits	Aluminium Etch	2	4532	1	Stamless steel tank 1 2m x 1 6m x 1 2m cold wash	l
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aluminium Elch	2	4533	1	Starriess steel tank 1 2m x 1 6m x 1 2m hot wash	-
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aluminium Etch	2		1	Circular runway with 500kg hoist	}
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aluminium Etch	2		1	Fume extraction and scrubber	l
Redditch	Aerofoils	Chromic Anadising	2		1	Chromic Anodising comprising	I
Redditch	Aerofoils	Chromic Anodising	2	4534	1	Stamless steel tank 1m x 1 5m x 1m hot wash	ŀ
Redditch	Aerofoils	Chromic Anodising	2	4531	1	Stainless steel tank $2m \times 4.5m \times 1.2m$ cold wash with fume extraction and scrubber unit	Į
Redditch	Aerofoils	Chromic Anodising	2	4536	1	Mild steel dip tank 1.7m x 4.5m x 1.2m chromic and anodising with fume extraction	ĺ
Redditch	Aerofoits	Chromic Anodising	2		1	Polypropylene holding tank	



Site	Department	Location	Вәу	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description Serial No.	NCT I
Redditch	Aerofoils	Mixed Acid Crack Detection	2		1	Mixed Acid Crack Detection compnsing	
Reddilch	Aerofoils	Mixed Acid Crack Detection	2	4537	1	Stainless steel tank 1 2m x 1 3m x 1 2m	
Redditch	Aerofoits	Mixed Acid Crack Detection	2	4538	1	Stainless steel tank 1 2m x 1 3m x 1 2m	
Redditch	Aerofaits	Mixed Acid Crack Detection	2	4539	1	Stainless steel tank 1 2m x 1 3m x 1 2m	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Mixed Acid Crack Detection	2	4540	1	Staintess steel tank 1 2m x 1 3m x 1 2m	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Mixed Acid Crack Detection	2		1	Overhead runway with 1 tonne hoist	
Redditch	Aeroloits	Mixed Acid Crack Detection	2		1	Fume extraction system	
Peddilch	Aerofoils	Mixed Acid Crack Detection	2		1	Overhead travelling crane 750kg capacity 10m span 30m downshop runway with supports	'
Redditch	Aerofoils	Grinding	2		6	Mornsflex mobile flexible shaft grinders	
Redditch	Aerofails	Grinding	2		7	IPM Extractor mobile drawdown benches	2005
Redditch	Aerolads	Grinding	2		t	Freddy Planet 200 vacuum cleaner	2005
,	Aerofoils	Grinding	2	4011	1	Morris double end grinder with fume extraction	
Redditch	Aerofods	Gnriding	2	4081	1	Barlow Whitney E3/223VAF electric oven	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Grinding	2		1	Midsaw 30 vertical bandsaw	
Redddch	Aerofoits	Gondino	2		1	Demag 1 tonne overhead travelling crane with downshop (tithway	

G Golndustry DoveBid

Site	Department	Location	Вау	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	CEI
Redditch	Aerofoils	Grinding	3			Degreasing Line comprising		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Degreasing Line	3	7802	1	EVT Gigant/ 3S Top-Tri stainless steel vapour degreasing tank with touch screen panel control unit	07492	2008
Redditch	Aerofoils	Degreasing Line	3	8018A	1	Solvent		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Degreasing Line	3	80188	1	Water		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Degreasing Line	3	8018C	1	Solvent		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Degreasing Line	3	8018D	1	Water		
Reddilch	Aerofails	Degreasing Line	3	8018E	1	Ardrox drying oven with roller infeed/outled		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Degreasing Line	3	8018F	1	PD3 developer powder booth		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Degreasing Line	3	4407/ 4406	2	DCE Unimaster dust collection units and 2 inspection booths		
Redditch	Aerofails	Degreasing Line	3		1	Degreasing Line comprising		ī
اس ۲	Aerofods	Degreasing Line	3	7933	1	EVT Gigant/ 3S Top-Tri stainless steel vapour degreasing tank with touch screen panel control unit	07493	2008
Redditch	Aerofoils	Degreasing Line	3	7933A1	1	Solvent		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Degreasing Line	3	7933B	1	Water		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Degreasing Line	3	7933C	1	Solvent		- 1
Reddilch	Aerofoils	Degreasing Line	3	7933D	1	Water		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Degreasing Line	3	7933E	1	Process Plant and Chemicals cabinel		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Degreasing Line	3	7933F	1	Process Plant and Chemicals Developer PD3		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Degreasing Line	3	7970	1	Inspection booth		



							*	
She	Department	Lecation	Bay	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Valta
Redditch	Aerofails		3		1	Overhead gantry runway for parts feed with six electric chain hoists		
Redditch	Aerofails		3	S1/ S2/ S3/ S4	4	Trans Lyft 1000kg scissor lift inspection tables each with Panametrics Epoch II and Panametrics Epoch 4A Scanners		
Redditch	Aerofoils		3		1	Morns 2 ton single beam pendent control electric overhead travelling crane		
Redditch	Aerofoils		3	7998/7567	2	HDT water filled measuring tanks with traversing measuring head with control unit, each line with 500kg lifting beam and electric chain hoist		
Redditch	Aerofoils		3		2	Water filled measuring tanks with hand scanners		
Redditch	Aerofoils		3		1	Ensis fluid tank with extraction		
Redditch	Aerofoils		3	7851	1	NDT stainless steel immersion tank with traversing measuring head and rotating turntable $% \left(1\right) =\left(1\right) \left(1\right)$		
Redditch	Aerofoils	CMM Room	3	7889	1	Giddings & Lewis Cordax RS-150 DCC co-ordinate measuring machine with Renishaw probe-computer controller	M-0131 10-98	1998
Redditch	Aeroforts	CMM Room	3	7890	1	Mitutoyo BN100 co-ordinate measuring machine with Renishaw probe	871126	
Redditch	Aerofaits	CMM Room	3		1	DEA Swift co-ordinate measuring machine	00226	
Redditch	Aerofoils	CMM Room	3		1	Baty Shadowgraph 202B profite projector	156	
Redditch	Aerofoils	CMM Room	3	Global 1	1	DEA Global Performance co-ordinate measuring machine 900mm x 1200mm x 800mm	251	
Redditch	Aerofods	CMM Room	3	Global 2	1	DEA Global 091508 Advantage co ordinate measuring machine 900mm x 1500mm x 800mm	356	
Redditch	Aerofoils	CMM Room	3		1	Pryor Marktronic Multidot 3000 marking machine	00269758	2010
Redditch	Alloy Forging	CMM Room	7		1	Avery 6402 hardness tester	E574955/58	

							_	_
Site	Department	Lecation	Бау	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Aerofoils	Sourf Section	3		3	IPM Extraction mobile drawdown benches		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Sourf Section	3	4007	1	Double end grinder with backstand		
Reddatch	Aeroforts	Scurf Section	3	4008	1	Double end grinder with backstand		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Scurf Section	3	4011	1	Double end grinder with backstand		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Scurf Section	3	4014	t	Double end grinder with backstand		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Scurf Section	3		1	Ducting and dust extraction		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Scurf Section	3		2	DCE Unimaster dust extraction units		i
Redditch	Machining		4		1	Freddy mobile suction pump and tank		•
Reddiich	Machining		4		1	Matsuura MX 520 5-axis CNC vertical machining centre with Matsuura G Tech 31; controls 40 station automatic tool change swarf conveyor Filtermist FX4000 oil mist filter	18351	2011
Redditch	Machining		4		1	Matsuura MX 520 5-axis CNC vertical machining centre with Matsuura G Tech 31i controls 40 station automatic tool change swarf conveyor Filtermist FX4000 oil mist filter	18135	2010
Redditch	Machining		4		1	Propen P3000 PN bench top marking machine	P3000-00 08-01821	2000
Redditch	Machining		4	MMD4133	1	Eurotherm furnace/drying oven with fume extraction		
Redditch	Machining		4	момтрм 03	1	Mazak FH480X twin pallet 4 axis CNC machining centre with Mazatrol M Plus control swarf conveyor 120 station automatic tool changer	129152	1997
Redditch	Machining		4	MOMTPM 01	1	Mazak FH480X twin pallet 4 axis CNC machining centre with Mazartol M Plus control swarf conveyor 120 station automatic tool changer	119869	1996



Site	Department	Location	Cay	Plant No	Oty	Asset Description	Serial Ne.	Year
Redditch	Machining		4		1	Intelligent Mazatrol FMS system controller		1
Redditch	Machining		4		1	Patlet loading robot		
Redditch	Machining		4	35	1	Mazak VTC 300 C II 4 axis vertical machining centre with Mazatrol 640M Pc Fusion CNC control swarf conveyor 48 station automatic tool changer	159455	2002
Redditch	Machining		4	06N	1	Mazak FH4800 4 axis CNC machining centre with Mazatrol 640M Pc Fusion CNC control swarf conveyor 48 station automatic tool changer	154988	2001
Redditch	Machining		4		1	Flexible machining cell composing		
Redditch	Mactioning		4	MDMTPM 03N	1	Mazak FH4800 4 axis twin pallet CNC machining centre with Mazatrol 640M Pc-Fusion CNC control swarf conveyor 120 station automatic tool changer	155876	2001
Redditch	Machining		4	MDMTPM 02N	1	Mazak FH4800 4 axis twin pallet CNC machining centre with Mazatrol 640M Pc-Fusion CNC control swarf conveyor 120 station automatic tool changer	143927	1999
Redditch	Machining		4	MDMTPM 01N	1	Mazak FH4800 4 axis twin pallet CNC machining centre with Mazatrol 640M Pc Fusion CNC control swarf conveyor 120 station automatic tool changer	140452	
Redditch	Machining		4		1	Intelligent Mazatrol FMS system controller	Senal No 143927	1999
Redditch	Machining		4		1	Pallet loading robot		
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4	8868	ı	Atlas Copco GA90 packaged air compressor	AIF 048679	1998
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		3	Double ended grinders		
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Bridgeport J type turret milling machine		
מייני וכן	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Bridgeport JB type turret milling machine		
h u th	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Lilian Buildog 3VH turret milling machine	7713	1993



Sha	Department	Location	Bay	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		,	Jones & Shipman 1400 horizontal surface grinder	59751	
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Colchester Mascot 1600 SS & SC lathe	7/0201/16293	
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Colchester Triumph 2000 SS & SC lathe	TR300 1RJX/37613	
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		t	Draper MBS46A horizontal bandsaw		
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Braising booth		
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Vertical bandsaw		
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4	4499	1	Lakestyle fettling booth with well type dust collector		
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Ultratroc SD1500-4 23 air diner with vertical welded mild steel air receiver	013/14866/18	
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Matsuura MAM72 35V 5-axis CNC machining centre Matsuura G Tech 16i control swarf conveyor 240 station automatic tool changer	16162	2005
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Matsuura MAM72 35V 5-axis CNC machining centre Matsuura G Tech 16i control swarf conveyor 240 station automatic tool changer	17296	2007
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Mazak AJV 18 3-axis twin pallet CNC vertical milling machine with Mazatrol M 32 control and 30 station automatic tool changer	90286	1990
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Mazak Mazatech H500/40N twin pallet 3 axis CNC mechining centre Mazatrol M 32 CNC control swarf conveyor 40 station automatic tool changer	93742	1990
Redduch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Serramo RAG 13 16/18 bench drill	02135	2002
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Mazak H415 3-axis twin pallet CNC machining centire with Mazatrol M Plus CNC control swarf conveyor 30 station automatic tool changer	136791	1998
בימקק (נרון	Machining	Tool Room	4	25404	1	Mazak AJV 25 404 3-axis CNC machining centre Mazatrol M 32 CNC control swarf conveyor 40 station automatic tool changer	82935	1989

						-		
Site	Department	Location	Вау	Plant No	Oty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4	2040	1	Mazak VOC 20/40B 4 axis vertical machining centre with Mazatrol CAM M 2 control and 30 station automatic tool changer	66152	
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Newali No 1520 jig borer	S9-R1520-23	
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Mazak VQC 15/40 3-axis twin pallet CNC machining centre with Mazatrol M-32 CNC control automatic tool changer	75302	1986
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Mazak AJV 18 3 axis twin pallet CNC machining centre with Mazatrol M 32 CNC control automatic tool changer	92114U	1990
Redduch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Mazak Integrex 400Y CNC lattie with Mazatrol 640MT PC Fusion CNC control iswarf conveyor 40 station automatic tool changer	155498	2001
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Takisawa TC 3 CNC lathe with Fanuc 15-T control	HUBU 900 2	1988
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Mazak Slant Turn 40n CNC turning centre with Mazatrol Cam T3 control automatic tool changer	75050	1988
	i schening	Tool Room	4		1	Maho Graziano GR500C turning centre with CNC control swarf conveyor 12 station tool post		
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Clearlift hydraulic floor crane		
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Mazak Multiplex 6200Y twin head machining centre with Mazatrol PC Fusion CNC 640T control swarf conveyor and 12 station automatic tool changer on each head	317141937	1999
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Zoller Smile 400 tool setter		
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Mazak Vanaxis 630-5X II twin pallet 5-axis CNC machining centre with Mazatrol Matrix Voice Adviser control swarf conveyor and 80 station automatic tool changer	188503	2006
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Mazak Vanaxis 730-5XII twin pallet 5-axis CNC machining centre with Mazatrol Matrix Voice Adviser control swarf conveyor 40 stabon automatic tool changer	200325	2007



Site	Department	Lecation	Bay	Plant Ne	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Machining	Toal Room	4		1	Seco EPB Easyshrink 20 thermal clamping system		
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Sheffield Measuring Inc Discovery II DB co-ordinate measuring machine	5-06790506	2006
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	500kg King post and electric chain hoist		
Redditch	Machining	Tool Room	4		1	Wadkin CNC machining centre with fivin pallet loading system table 1550mm x 850mm Fanuc control swarf conveyor 60 station automatic tool changer (Reconditioned)		
Redditch	Machining	Anodising Etch Line	4		1	Anodising Etch Line comprising		-
Redditch	Machining	Anodising Etch Line	4	VAT 1M	1	Mild steel tank 900mm x 1200mm x 1200mm cleaning		
Redditch	Machining	Anodising Elch Line	4	VAT 2M	1	Rubber lined mild steel tank 900mm x 1200mm x 1000mm cold water swifl		
Redditch	Machining	Anodising Etch Line	4	VAT 3M	1	Rubber lined mild steel tank 900mm x 1200mm x 1000mm - acid de- smut		
Reddatch	Machining	Anodising Etch Line	4	VAT 4M	1	Rubber lined mild steel tank 900mm x 1200mm x 1000mm de- oxidisation		
Reddutch	Machining	Anodising Etch Line	4	VAT 5M	1	Rubber fined mild steel tank 900mm x 1200mm x 1000mm cold water swill		
ı Jdıtch	Machining	Anodising Etch Line	4	VAT 6M	1	Mild steel tank 900mm x 1200mm x 1000mm - cleaning		
Redditch	Machining	Anodising Elch Line	4	VAT 7M	1	Stainless steef tank 900mm x 1200mm x 1000mm - chemical protection		
Redditch	Machining	Anodising Etch Line	4	VAT 8M	1	Rubber lined mild steel tank 900mm x 1200mm x 1000mm cold water swill		
Redditch	Machining	Anodising Etch Line	4	VAT 9M	1	Stainless steel tank 900mm x 1200mm x 1000mm - annodic strip		
Redditch	Machining	Anodising Etch Line	4	VAT 10M	1	Stainless steel tank 900mm x 1200mm x 1200mm sulphunc acid anodising		
Redditch	Machining	Anodising Etch Line	4	VAT 11M	1	Rubber lined mild steel tank 900mm x 1200mm x 1000mm cold water swill		
Redditch	Machining	Anodising Etch Line	4	VAT 12M	1	Rubber lined mild steel tank 900mm x 1200mm x 1200mm chromic acid		
Priditch	Machining	Anodising Etch Line	4	VAT 13M	1	Rubber lined mild steel tank 900mm x 1200mm x 1000mm cold water swill		
Redditch	Machining	Anodising Etch Line	4	VAT 14M	1	Rubber lined mild steel tank 900mm x 1200mm x 1000mm demin seal		



Site	Department	Lecation	Бау	Plant No	Oty	Asset Dascription	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Machining	Anodising Etch Line	4	VAT 15M	1	Rubber lined mild steel tank 900mm x 1200mm x 1000mm demin seal		1
Redditch	Machining	Anodising Etch Line	4	VAT 16M	1	USF Surface Preparation Ltd type NRG Ultrasonic cleaning tank		2003
Redditch	Machining	Anodising Etch Line	4		1	TAE EVO 121 chromic anodising chiller		2006
Redditch	Machining	Anodising Etch Line	4		1	Anodising recitier		l
Redditch	Machining	Anodising Etch Line	4		1	Fume extraction		
Redditch	Machining		4		1	Single door oven		ب
Redditch	Machining		4		1	Propen P3000 bench top marking machine	01921	
Redditch	Machining		4		1	Prior Marktronic Multidot printer		
Redditch	Machining		4		1	Prior Etchmark USB marking machine		
Redditch	Machining		4		1	EVT Bambino/2S TOP/TRI trichloroethylene vapour degreasing unit	07491	2008
Reddach	Machining		4		1	Roster ST1400PS sand blast cabinet	40873/07	2007
~ rdditch	Machining		4		1	DEA lota 0102 co-ordinate measuring machine	00563	
Redditch	Machining	NDT Line	4		1	NOT Line comprising		Į.
Redditch	Machining	NDT Line	4		1	Stainless steel lined hot water dip tank		
Redditch	Machining	NDT Line	4		1	Emulsifying Tank		
Redditch	Machining	NDT Line	4		1	Stainless steel water rinse tank		
Redditch	Machining	NDT Line	4		1	Water wash tank		
Redditch	Machining	NDT Line	4		1	Ardox chemical penetrant dip tank		
Redditch	Machining	NDT Line	4		1	Ardox chemical penetrant dip tank		
Redditch	Machining	NOT Line	4		1	Ardox chemical penetrant dip tank		
r u itch	Machining	NDT Line	4		1	Chemetall developer tank		



Sile	Department	Lecation	Say	Flant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5	2715	1	Town 3 radial arm dnll Machine No 9302		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5	2502	1	Elliott 618 horizontal surface grinder	20994	
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5		1	Pedestal mounted horizontal surface grinder		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5	2744	1	Meddings CS30/3 pedestal drill	58961	
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5	2680	1	Stankoimport 6P82W vertical milling machine	214	1977
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5		1	Dean Smith & Grace 1307 x 40 SS & SC lathe	40665-4 76	
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5		1	WMW Nites Long Bed SS & SC tathe		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5	2415	1	Bar chamfering machine		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5	2416	1	Double end bar chamlening machine		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5	2511	1	Rowland 36 double end grinder		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5	4206	1	Dust collection unit		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5	5227	1	14 horizontal bandsaw		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5		1	Clark 5/8 pittar drift		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5		1	Pisset pipe screwing machine		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5		1	HiTon hydraulic bushing press		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5		1	Oxford arc welder on trolley		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5		1	Hopkins 6 double ended grinder		
Redditch	Allay Forging		5		2	2 tonne overhead travelling cranes 10m span 60m downshop runway		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5	5207	1	F J Edwards Besco Truecut 8/25 hydraulic guillotine		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5	5203	1	F J Edwards 5ft treadle operated folder		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5		1	Niles double ended grinder		

Site	Department	Lecation	Bay	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5	4206	1	Dust extraction unit		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		5		1	Hypertherm Powermax 1650 G3 series arc welder		
Redditch	Allay Forging		5		1	SAF Nerta ZIP SR welding set		
Redditch	Allay Forging		6	1201	1	Beche 12 5 ton pneumatic press with pre heater and fume extraction		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6	1324	1	B S Massey 350 ton double column power press	11 1441	
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6		1	Rotary hearth furnace with Honeywell chart recorder		
Redduch	Alloy Forging		6		3	Incandescent annealing lumaces		-
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6	8869	1	Atlas Copco GA160 packaged air compressor	Senal No ATF 049468	1998
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6	8870	1	Vertical receiver mounted air receiver		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6	0209	1	Becker & Van Hulies 2500 ton 4 point hydraulic forging press with fume extraction and trunking	92 08170	1960
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6	3102	1	Furntech Industrial Furnaces annealing oven		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6	0316	1	Massey 100 ton clipping press Ref No EW1091		
Redditch	Allay Forging		6	0210	1	1250 ton hydraulic forging press		ī
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6	0380	1	Pre heat oven		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6		1	Furntech rotary hearth furnace		:
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6		1	Furntech incandescent annealing oven		
Redd:tch	Alloy Forging		6		1	Furntech pre heat oven		

Golndustry DoveBid

Site	Department	Location	Bay	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description Serial No.	S. CPT
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6		1	IOS pre heat oven ID No 2214	2004
Redditch	Attoy Forging		6	3150	1	Gas fired pre heat oven	
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6	3752	1	Rotary hearth furnace	
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6	3013	1	Gas fired pre heat oven	
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6	0170	1	Fntz Muller 2 000 ton 4 point hydraulic power press with pump room	
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6	0105	1	Davy United 1 000 ton hydraulic power press with power pack	Ī
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6	0161	1	Vertical welded mild steel tank	
Redditch	Allay Farging		6	0224	1	Davy 2 000 ton draw down press with hydrautic power pump room	
Redditch	Alloy Farging		6	0239	1	Davy United billet manipulator (Reconditioned by Lamberton & Co)	
Redditch	Afloy Forging		6	3712	1	Annealing furnace	
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6	3406	1	Annealing furnace	
Redditch	Altoy Forging		6	3137	1	Through feed annealing furnace	
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6	3014	1	Elco through feed annealing furnace	
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6	3059	1	Through feed annealing furnace	

Golndustry DoveBid

Site	Department	Location	Bay	Plant No	City	Asset Description	Serial No.) COF
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6	0101	1	Loewy 3 000 ton 4 point hydraulic power press with extraction (new valve pipe fitted 2011)		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6	3139	1	Through feed annealing furnace		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		6	3098	1	Mechatherm through feed annealing furnace		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		7		1	Belt linishing machine		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		7		3	Plymovent fume extraction units		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		7	5113	1	Vertical bandsaw		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		7			4 fetting booths 7 portable grinders		ı
Redditch	Alloy Forging		7	GB141	1	250kg King Post and electric chain horst		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		7	5144	1	Pehaka SH6 3 vertical bandsaw	35-603	1982
Redditch	Atlay Forging		7	0317	1	Samuel Platt A2 double sided clipping press		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		7		2	Norton No 8 fly presses		
Redditch	Allay Farging		7	0204	1	Loewy 80 ton horizontal ring roller (motors upgraded from DC to AC 2011)		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		7	3099	1	Conveyorised furnace		1
Redditch	Alloy Forging		7	3095	1	Conveyorised furnace		
Reddisch	Allay Farging		7	0207	1	Bliss 750 ton hydraulic press with billet manipulator		
Redditch	Allay Forging		7		1	Manipulator		
Redditch	Atlay Forging		7	3012	1	JLS conveyonsed furnace		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		7	1216	1	Massey 10 cwt clear space hammer	11636	
Redditch	Alloy Forging		7	1210	1	Massey 5 cwt clear space hammer	C1919	



Site	Department	Location	≡ ay	Plant No	Qtty	Asset Description	Serial No.	1
Redditch	Alloy Forging		7	1204	1	Massey 3 cwt clear space hammer	11403	
Redditch	Alloy Forging		7	F10	1	Eckert rotary hearth furnace		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		7	3005A/B	1	Twin gas fired furnace		
Redditch	Alloy Forgung		7	3115A/B	1	Twin gas fired furnace		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		7	0206	1	Davy 250 tonne hydraulic 4-column press		
Redditch	Alloy Forging		7	3050A/B	1	Twin gas fired furnace		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Light Alloy Section	7	0203	1	Platt 1500 ton hydraulic press		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Light Alloy Section	7	0205	1	Fielding 800 ton hydraulic press		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Light Alloy Section	7	3019A/B	1	Twin gas fired furnace		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Light Alloy Section	7	3133	1	Gas fired furnace		
Redditch	Afloy Forging	Light Alloy Section	7	3132	1	Gas fired furnace		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Light Alloy Section	7	R4	1	Furntech gas fired rotary furnace		
Redditch	Afloy Forging	Light Alloy Section	7	3047	ı	Twin gas fired furnace		
Redditch	Allay Forging	Light Alloy Section	7	0318	1	Massey 120 ton clipping press	ES1399	
Redditch	Afloy Forging	Light Alloy Section	7	0215	1	Allas 200 ton 4 column press with fume extraction and ducting		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Light Alloy Section	7	0202	1	Platt 500 ton 4 column hydraulic press		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Light Alloy Section	7	3040A/B	1	Twin gas fired furnace		



								Sandy Aller
She	Department	Location	Вау	Flant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	, K
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Light Alloy Section	7	4359	1	Walter Trowall CD600PN vibratory parts washer	WTV 1640	1998
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Light Alloy Section	7		1	Rotary vibratory parts de-burrer		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Light Alloy Section	7	7003	1	Herbert Moms 5 ton twin beam cab control electric overhead travelling crane		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Milling	8		1	Rye MA3330 CNC router (refurbished by CNC Support Ltd 2011)	12294	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Milling	8		3	Fabricated mild steel fettling booths with fume extraction and trunking		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Milling	8		3	Fabricated mild steel fettling booths with overhead tool rails		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Milling	8		5	Fabricated mild steel fettling booths with overhead tool rails		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Milling	8		4	Fabricated mild steel fettling booths with overhead tool rails		
Pedditch	Alloy Forging	Milling	8	2811	1	Webster & Bennet 48" fixed rail vertical boring and turning machine		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Milling	8		1	Asquith Power Thrust 6PT 21-84 radial arm drill		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Milling	8	5106	1	Midsaw vertical bandsaw		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Milling	8		1	Midsaw vertical bandsaw		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Milling	8	2698	1	Wadkin CNC milling machine	R7698	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Milling	8		1	Swift 16C 60 SS & SC gap bed lathe	15027	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Milling	8	7018/7170	2	Monorall 2 ton lifting beams on RSS runways		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Milling	8		1	Monoral electric overhead travelling crane		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Milling	8	7036	1	Monorail electric overhead travelling crane		
F clitch	Alloy Forging	Milling	8	7040	1	Monorail electric overhead travelling crane		

Site	Department	Location	Bay	Plant No	Oty	Assat Description Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Milling	В		1	1 ton single beam electric overhead travelling crane	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Press Shop	8	0103	1	Loewy 12 000 tonne water hydraulic press	_
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Press Shop	8		1	Press Digitiser	
Redditch	Alloy Farging	Press Shop	8		1	Concrete control booth	
Redditch	Allay Forging	Press Shop	8		1	Valve station and control system	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Press Shop	8		1	Coolant tank and filtration system	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Press Shop	8		1	Motor control system	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Press Shop	8		1	Blast cooler	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Press Shop	8		1	Oil cooler and filtration system	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Press Shop	8		1	Pipework and valve system	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Press Shop	8		1	JLS top hat die heating furnace	2006
keddilch	Alloy Forging	Press Shop	8	3094	1	Mecatherm conveyor bed low temperature gas fired 3 zone furnace 2 24m x 9 8m x 1 14m (New furnace doors 2012)	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Press Shap	8	3096	1	Mecatherm conveyor bed low temperature gas fired 3 zone turnace 5 4m x 1 14m (New furnace doors 2012)	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Press Shop	В	3618	1	Mecatherm conveyor bed low temperature gas fired 2 zone furnace 1 Bm x 5 4m x 0 6m	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Press Shop	8	3138	1	Gas fired 900°C gas fired furnace 2 1m x 2 9m x 0 6m	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Press Shop	8	3412	1	Gas fired 850°C gas fired furnace 0.45m x 1.8m x 0.4m	



					-			
Site	Department	Lecation	ау	Plant No	Oty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Press Shop	8	7006	1	25 tonne overhead travelling crane		٦
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Press Shop	8	7007	1	Moms 100 tonne / 25 tonne auxiliary overhead travelling crane		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Press Shop	8		1	Downshop runway		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Shot Blast Area	9		1	CM T18 rotary table shot blast machine dust extraction	3780	1992
Redditch	Atlay Forging	Shot Blast Area	9	4326	1	Tilghman Wheelabrator change over door station rotary shotblast machine		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Shot Blast Area	9		1	Birkett Cutmaster SSF16 suspended cut off saw/grinder	685	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Shot Blast Area	9		1	Monsflex mobile flexible shaft grinder		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Shot Blast Area	9		1	Hypertherm Powermax 1250 plasma cutter	087007	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Shot Blast Area	9	4432	1	Dust extraction system with two large scrubber units		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Shot Blast Area	9		1	Kingpost #b with 125kg electric hoist		٦
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Shot Blast Area	9		1	Kingpost jib with 250kg electric hoist		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	5117	1	Startrite Meba SM250 bandsaw		لب
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	5104	1	Amada VM 1200 vertical bandsaw	1200	1987
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	2638	1	Parkson No 2 mill	AA67G	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	5138	1	Midsaw bandsaw	4211 1/028	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	8053	1	Avery hardness tester		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9		1	Foundrax Brianel hardness tester	1509/94	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9		1	Foundrax Brinnel hardness tester	VD88	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	2627	1	Rambaudi Ramatic 800 milling machine with Fidia F1 copy mill attachment	9-9061-058	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	2754	1	Asquith OD1 Mk 2 19/72 72 radial arm drill	36578	1979



Site	Department	Location	Вау	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial Ne.	111
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	2404	1	Cincinnati Cintum A900TC/ 12C CNC chucker with Acramatic 900 control swarf conveyor 12 station tool post	74 51 UK9001H 0	111
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	2403	1	Mori Seiki SL 3H NC lathe with Fanuc 3T control	3343	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	2755	1	Herbert pillar drilli		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	2817	1	Webster & Bennett 48 vertical boring and turning mill		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	2818	1	Webster & Bennett 72* vertical boring and turning mill		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	2639	1	Parkson No 2V milling machine		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9		1	Lumsden 4 point grinder		
Redditch	Allay Forging	Tool Room	9		1	Wolf double ended gmder		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9		1	Double ended grander		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	4722	1	Dust extraction unit		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	249 & 2490	2	Herbert 9C/30 turret lathe		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	7009	1	5 tonne box girder electing overhead travelling crane		
Redditch	Allay Forging	Tool Room	9	7011	1	25 tonne box girder electric overhead travelling crane		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	2631	1	Murrall & Lang vertical milling machine with Heidenham control		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	2630	1	Murrall & Lang vertical milling machine with Heidenham control		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	2615	1	Axe & Status Hartford HV32105 CNC bridge type milling machine with Heidenhain control swarf conveyor and multi-station automatic tool changer	2769	2000
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	2629	1	Yamazaki Mazak FJV 35/60 vertical machining centre with Mazatrol 640 control. swarf conveyor: 30 station automatic tool changer.	156865	2001



						"		
Site	Department	Location	Bay	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	W.E.
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	2619	1	Yamazaki Mazak FJV 35/60 vertical machining centre with Mazatrol 640 control swarf conveyor 30 station automatic tool changer	141344	1999
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	4433	1	DCE dust collector		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	4264	1	DCE dust collector		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	2808	1	Webster & Bennett 66" vertical boring and turning mill		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	2401	1	W E Norton Norturn 630 lathe	870193	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9	2403	1	Swift 72" x 72" B/c SS & SC lathe		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Tool Room	9		1	250kg jib crane with electric hoist		
Redditch	Atlay Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3275	1	Heat treatment furnace		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3274	1	Heat treatment furnace		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	7 J	1	JLS electric furnace		
Pedditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3215	1	JLS 3-zone furnace		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3287	1	Mecatherm roll off top hat furnace		_
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3282	1	Quench tank		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3271	1	Birlec roll off top hat furnace		_
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3270	1	Birlec roll off top hat furnace	A1014A1	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3264	1	Birlec roll off top hat furnace	A06990F	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3263	1	Birtec roll off top hat furnace	A0689F	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3273	1	Quench tank (New tank 2012)		
Peddich	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3272	1	Quench tank		
₽°C , ICH	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3279	1	Quench tank		



She	Department	Location	Бау	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Allay Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3268	1	Quench tank		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3209	1	Efco electric batch furnace	62092	1981
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3208	1	JLS gas fired furnace	79/3432	1979
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3206	1	JLS gas fired furnace	76/3027	1976
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3306	1	Salt quench tank		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3242	1	Birtec furnace	30706/20 No 7	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3245	1	Birlec furnace	30706/20 No 10	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3288	1	Quench tank		
Redditch	Alloy Farging	Heat Treatment	10	3324	1	Efco box furnace with querich tank	4202E	
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3389	1	Quench Tank		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3298	1	Electrotherm electric fired batch furnace 250 degree C max temp	5198	2008
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3297	1	Electrotherm electric fired batch furnace 250 degree C max temp	5197	2008
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3265	1	Electrotherm electric (wed batch furnace 250 degree C max temp with control panel rails and quench tank (tanks modified 2010)	5197	2008
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	3266	1	Electrotherm electric fired batch furnace 250 degree C max temp with control panel rails and quench tank (tanks modified 2010)	5196	2008
Redditch	Altoy Forging	Heat Treatment	10		١	Manwell rail mounted furnace charger		
5 н г	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	0217	1	Mills Class 40 straightening press		
۲ h	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10		1	Mills 2A1 straightening press	9102	

Site	Department	Location	Bay	Flant No	Oty	Asset Description	Serial No.	record.
Reddutch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	7014	1	8cwl jib crane with electric hoist		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	7014	1	Morris 5 ton electric overhead travelling crane		
Redditch	Alloy Forging	Heat Treatment	10	7013	1	Moms 5 ton electric overhead travelling crane		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11		1	Aluminium Etch Line comprising		٦
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11	4541	1	Stainless steel tank 2500mm x 1500mm x 1000mm - hot nose		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11	4542	1	Rubber lined mild steel tank 2500mm x 1500mm x 1000mm hydrofluoric acid etch		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11	4543	1	Stainless steel tank 2500mm x 1500mm x 1000mm - cold rinse		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11	4544	1	Mild steel tank 2500mm x 1500mm x 1000mm aluminium acid etch		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11	4545	1	Stainless steel tank 2500mm x 1500mm x 1000mm - cold rinse		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11	4546	1	Rubber kned mild steel tank 2500mm x 1500mm x 1000mm hydrofluonc acid etch		
Fridatch	Steel Forging	Etching	11	4547	1	Mild steel tank 2500mm x 1500mm x 1000mm - out of use		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11	4548	1	Mild steel tank 2500mm x 1500mm x 1000mm aluminium acid etch		
Redditch	Steet Forging	Etching	11	4549	1	Stainless steel tank 2500mm x 1500mm x 1000mm cold rinse		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11	4550	1	Stamless steel tank 2500mm x 1500mm x 1000mm hot nnse		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11		1	Circular runway with 3 one tonne hoists		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Elichang	11		1	Fume extraction system		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11	6775	1	Fume scrubber with fan		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11	6776	1	Furne scrubber with fan		



Site	Department	Location	Bay	Flant No	City	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11		1	Steel Etch Line comprising		-
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11	4551	1	Polypropylene lined mild steel tank 1000mm x 1200mm x 1000mm stanium etch HF		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11	4552	1	Polypropylene lined mild steel tank 1000mm x 1200mm x 1000mm transum etch HF		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11	4553	1	Polypropylene lined mild steel tank 1000mm x 1200mm x 1000mm tranium etch HF		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11	4554	1	Mild steel tank 1000mm x 1200mm x 1000mm titanium etch HF		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11	4555	1	Mild steel tank 1000mm x 1200mm x 1000mm titanium etch HF		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11	4556	1	Polypropylene lined mild steel tank 1000mm x 1200mm x 1000mm btanum etch HF		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11	4557	1	Polypropylene lined mild steel tank 1000mm x 1200mm x 1000mm stanum etch HF		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11	4558	1	Polypropylene lined mild steel tank 1000mm x 1200mm x 1000mm stanum etch HF		
Reddutch	Steel Forging	Etching	11		2	Runways with 3 one tonne hoists		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11		1	Fume extraction system		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11	6777	1	Fume scrubber with fan		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Etching	11		1	Hot water process pre-wash tanks with fume extraction system		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Inspection	11		2	Propen P5000PN bench top marking machine	01698 / 13 04 2450	
Redditch	Steel Forging	Inspection	11		1	Granite surface table 1500mm x 1500mm		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Inspection	11		1	Avery 3205COE dial scale	575841	
Redditch	Steel Forging	Inspection	11		1	Panametrics Epoch 48 and Epoch III 2300 crack detectors		

Golndustry DoveBid ADMARK THAN

Site	Department	Lecation	Bay	Flant Ne	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	A CTI
Redditch	Steel Forging	Inspection	11	7056	1	2 tonne overhead travelling crane		コ
Redditch	Steel Forging	Inspection	11	7063	1	2 tonne overhead travelling crane		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Inspection	11		1	Downshop runway 30m long and supports		
Redditch	Steel Forging	Inspection	11	7088	1	2 tonne overhead travelling crane		- 1
Redditch	Steel Forging	Inspection	11		1	Downshop runway 30m long and supports		
Redditch	Steel Forging		12	9256	1	Foundrax BRN200DT Brinnel hardness tester	0304404	<i>ـــ</i>
Redditch	Steel Forging		12		1	Double ended pedestal grinder		٦
Redditch	Steel Forging		12		1	Keyway belt linisher		
Redditch	Steel Forging		12	4456	1	Carborundum Spencer & Halstead dust collector Works Order No W53624		1979
Redditch	Steel Forging		12	6B/5B/1B	1	Metalect gas fired hardening ovens		
Redditch	Steel Forging		12		1	Oil quench tank		
Redditch	Steel Forging		12	28	1	LTM Furnaces gas fired furnace Contract No 232F90		
Redditch	Steel Forging		12		1	Oil quench tank		
Redditch	Steel Forging		12		1	Furnace changing bogey		
Reddilch	Steel Forging		12		1	Leeds & Northrup water quench tank	2356/90	٦
Redditch	Steel Forging		12	48	1	Leeds & Northrup hardening oven	2357/90	
Redditch	Steel Forging		12	38	1	Leeds & Northrup hardening oven	2356/90	
Reddulch	Steet Forging		12	30	ι	Leeds & Northrup oil quench tank		
								ı



Site	Department	Lecation	Вау	Flant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Steel Forging		12		1	Time temperature recorder		1
Redditch	Steel Forging		12		1	Fume extraction		- 1
Redditch	Steel Forging		12	3762	1	Nabertherm N61 sample furnace	169022	2002
(COOLLA)	Steel Folying		12	3102	•	Nacement No. Sample armace	105022	
Redditch	Steet Forging		12	3292	1	Nabertherm N120/85HA sample furnace	169023	2002
Redditch	Steel Forging		12		1	Nabertherm control panel		
Redditch	Steel Forging		12	4372	1	Pangborn M200 rotary shot blast machine	4327	
Redditch	Steel Forging		12	4328	1	Pangborn rotary shot blast machine		
Redditch	Steel Forging		12		3	Fettling booths with dust extraction unit		
Redditch	Steel Forging		12		4	Fettling stations with dust extraction unit		
Redditch	Steel Forging		12		1	Bianco 270MAN cut off saw	13/003848	1999
Redditch	Steel Forging		12		1	Double end bench grinder		\neg
Mitch	Steel Forging		12		1	Cutmaster 30 double end grinder		ł
Redditch	Steel Forging		12		1	RJH 24 double end grinder		
Redditch	Steel Forging		12		1	Bough & Weedon crack detector / fluorescent particle inspection unit		\neg
Redditch	Steel Forging		12		1	Runway and gantry with 250kg hoist		-
Redditch	Steel Forging		12		t	Suretech Linisher		لس
Redditch	Steel Forging		12	2421	1	Galdabini PAS01 dynamic bar straightening press	V581	1998
Redditch	Steel Forging		12		1	Katso Katso vertical vertical bandsaw	6327102064	2008
Redditch	Steel Forging		12		1	Mills straightening press		



Site	Department Location	Bay	Plant No Oty	Asset Description	Serial No.	
Redditch	Steel Forging	12 70	042 1	2 tonne over head travelling crane		
Redditch	Steel Forging	12 70	041 1	3 tonne over head travelling crane		
Redditch	Steel Forging	12	1	Downshop runway 60m long with supports		
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14 30)46 1	Crack detector		
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14 25	544 1	Cutmaster DE/2 suspended cut off saw with chain hoist and gantry		
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14 44	144 1	Fetfling booth		٦
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14 44	145 1	Fettling booth		
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14 44	146 1	Fettling booth		
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14	1	Twin section fettling station		
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14 40	1 1	Double end belt linisher		Ì
Reddutch	Steel Forging	13 & 14 25	595 1	Union 16 double end grinder		
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14 52	202 1	Carborundum abrasive disk cut off machine	9144M	
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14	1	Oust extraction ducting with scrubber unit		
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14 130	102 1	Union National 5 1000 tonne forging upsetter		7
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14 F1	1 1	Gas seven bar furnace		
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14 F1:	2 1	Gas fired seven bar furnace		- 1
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14	t	King post µb and 750kg electric hoist		
						l
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14 13	1 1	Eurnuco Lamberton 3 5 500 tonne forging upsetter		
Redditch	Steet Forging	13 & 14 F5	5 1	Gas fired rotary hearth furnace		



Site	Department	Location	Bay	Plant No.	City	Asset Description	Serial No.	V.CO
Redditch	Steel Forging		13 & 14	0409	1	Hassenclever FPRN 280/670/425/1135 800 tonne friction screw press		
Redditch	Steel Forging		13 & 14	F3	1	Etchells gas first rotary hearth furnace		
Redditch	Steel Forging		13 & 14	F2	1	Etchells gas first rotary hearth furnace		
Redditch	Steel Forging		13 & 14	1006	1	Massey 40 SC dummy hammer	\$1158	
Redditch	Steel Forging		13 & 14	1207	1	Beche 6 tonne pneumatic counterblow hammer		
Redditch	Steel Forging		13 & 14	0304	1	Massey 350 tonne wide ram clip press	11 1459	
Redditch	Steel Forging		13 & 14	3012	1	Massey 200 tonne clip press		
Redditch	Steel Forging		13 & 14	1003	1	Massey 30cwt hammer	LS1170	
Redditch	Steel Forging		13 & 14	1004	1	Massey 20 cwt SC dummy harnmer	L\$1070	
Redditch	Steel Forging		13 & 14	0308	1	Massey 150 tonne clip press		
Redditch	Steel Forging		13 & 14	F6	1	Etchells gas first rotary hearth furnace		
Redditch	Steel Forging		13 & 14	1308	1	Stirk double crank straightener		
Redditch	Steel Forging		13 & 14	0310	1	Massey 100 ton double column power press		
Redditch	Steel Forging		13 & 14	1309	1	OMES upsetting machine		
Redditch	Steel Forging		13 8 14	0313	1	Type V2481 6 double column clipping press		
Redditch	Steel Forging		13 & 14	0406	1	OMES 500 ton screw press		٦
Redditch	Steef Forging		13 & 14		1	Gas fired pre heat furnace		ļ
Redditch	Steel Farging		13 & 14	1305	1	Zucchi & Crotti upsetting machine		_
Redditch	Steel Forging		13 & 14	0315	1	Bentley 200 ton double column clipping press		
Redditch	Steel Forging		13 & 14	0405	1	OMES 500 ton screw press		
Redditch	Steel Forging		13 & 14	1009	1	Massey dummy drop hammer		



Site	Department Location	Ba: Flant No	Qty	Asset Description	Sertal Ne.	и. П
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14 1016	1	Massey drop hammer		
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14 0301	1	Massey cirpping press		
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14	1	Rotary hearth furnace		
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14	1	Rotary hearth furnace		
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14	1	Rotary hearth furnace		
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14 1007	1	Massey 20 cwt dummy hammer		
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14 1012	i	Massey 50 cwt drop hammer (not in use)		
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14 0302	1	Massey 250 ton power press	1440	
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14 1208	1	Massey 15 ton clear space hammer Ref No. C1376		
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14 1203	1	Massey 35 cwt clear space hammer		
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14 0303	1	Massey 250 ton power press	11 1494	
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14	1	Massey 60 cwt drop hammer		
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14	1	Massey 10 cwt clear space hammer	68-41230	
Redditch	\$leal Forging	13 & 14 0408	2	Screw presses		
Redditch	Steel Forging	13 & 14 6029	1	Polypropylene water cooling tower		
Redditch	Aeroloits	15 0504	1	Weingarten PSS480 double column screw press Order No. 526/66 \times 36° platten fume extraction	526/66	1957
Redditch	Aerofoils	15 3122/3	2	Gas fired pre heat furnaces 84° x 57° x 72"		ľ



Site	Department	Location	Bay	Plant No	City	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year	Š
Redditch	Aerofoils		15	0502	1	Weingarten PS225 400 ion double column screw press 24 × 24° platten fume extraction shared with 0413	6658/65	1965	
Redditch	Aerofoils		15	3141	1	Chatburn Chantry gas fired pre heat furnace			
Redditch	Aeroloits		15	0413	1	Taylor & Challen 1616SP No 51 250 ton screw press Shared fume extraction with 0502			٦
Redditch	Aerofoits		15	3086	1	Gas fired pre-heat furnace			- [
Redditch	Aeroloils		15		1	Die pre heat unit			
Redditch	Aerofails		15	0326	1	Samuel Platt A2 double sided clipping press			
Redditch	Aerofoits		15	0372	1	Samuel Platt double sided clipping press			
Redditch	Aerofoils		15	0328	1	Samuel Platt Size B double sided clipping press			
Redditch	Aerofoils		15	0336	1	Samuel Platt Size C double sided clipping press			
Pic littch	Aerotoils		15	1015	1	Massey 20 cwt drop hammer	LS172		
Redditch	Aerofoits		15	1008	1	Massey 20 cwt drop hammer	B11487		٦
Redditch	Aerofoils		15	3445	t	Chatburn & Chantry gas fired pre heat furnace			
Redditch	Aerofoils		15	4214	1	Air Pollution Control dust collection system			
Redditch	Aerofoils		15	0424	1	Taylor & Challen screw press			_
Redditch	Aerofoits		15	1011	1	Massey 10cwt drop hammer			٦
Redditch	Aerofoils		15	3148	1	Chatbum & Chantry gas fired pre heat furnace			1
									_
Redditch	Aerofoils		15	1010		Massey 20 cwt drop hammer			
Produitch	Aeroloils		15	3147	1	Chatburn & Chantry gas fired pre heat furnace	F7998A	1991	
redditch	Aerofoits		15	4212	1	Air Pollution Control dust collection system			



						_		
Site	Department	Location	Бау	Plant No	Otty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Aerofaits		15	4336	1	Osm Canning 60 whyatory parts finisher		٦
Redditch	Aerofoils		15		1	Redditch Conveyor Company continuous belt conveyor		
Redditch	Aerofoils		15	4351	1	Rosler 60" vibratory parts finisher		
Redditch	Aerofoils		15	4346	1	Walter Trowel CD600PN vibratory parts finisher	WIV1550	1997
Redditch	Aerafoils		15		1	Continuous rubber belt conveyor		
Redditch	Aerofoils		15		1	Chequer plate access staging and controls		
Redditch	Aerofoils		15	0220	1	Eldair hydraulic press		
Redditch	Aerofoils		15	6778	1	Fume and dust collection system		
Redditch	Aerofoits		15	3140	1	Chatburn Chantry gas fired pre heat furnace	P6901 1	1987
Redditch	Aerofoils		15	0434	1	Hassenclever FPRN 280/670/428/1135 screw press Machine No 7448		_
Redditch	Aerofoils		15	3142	1	Chatburn Chantry gas fired pre heat furnace		
Redditch	Aerofoits		15	6786	1	Fume and dust collection unit		
Redditch	Aerofoits		15	0435	1	Hassenclever FPRN 280/670/428/1135 screw press Machine No. 7552		
Redditch	Aerofoils		15	3143	1	Chatburn Chantry gas fired pre heat furnace		
Redditch	Aerofoils		15	4213	1	Fume and dust collection unit		
Redditch	Aerofoits		15	4575 4584	1	Mortek diechromic line with hot water wash tank two cold water tanks anodising tank fume extraction and controls		
Redditch	Aerofoils		15		1	Kent PP 21N/2SE mobile part marking machine	C 21N 08-90	2011
Redditch	Aerofoils	Blade Inspection Area	15		9	Varnon 3D blade aeroloi comparator		



Site	Department	Lecation	Bay	Plant Ne	Oty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Aerofoits	Blade Inspection Area	15		9	ACS pc based blade aerofoil comparator		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Blade Inspection Area	15		1	Pryor EP34A marking press		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Blade Inspection Area	15	51 39	1	Midsaw 750mm throat bandsaw	4211	
Redditch	Aerofoits	Aluminium Cell	15	45 72	1	Process tank		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Aluminium Cell	15	45 71	1	Process tank		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Aluminium Cell	15	45 73	1	Process tank		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Aluminium Ceti	15	45 74	1	Process tank		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Aluminium Cell	15	50 51	1	Chromium reduction unit		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Polishing Shop	15		5	Mornsflex double end polishing machine		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Polistring Shop	15		1	Fume extraction system		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Polishing Shop	15	44 23	1	Scrubber unit		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Polishing Shop	15	44 21	1	Scrubber unit		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	3748	1	Carbolite electric furnace 1200m x 700mm x 380mm internal 1200oC	5/88/778	1988
Redditch	Aeroloits	Heat Treatment	16		1	Leading system with cooling unit		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	3196	1	Reynolds Ti Abar electric vacuum furnace. 920mm diameter: x 1m deep		1984
Redditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	3751	1	Efco electric CO2 pit furnace 950oC 120kw 2200mm diameter x 1300mm deep	40659	1994
Redditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	3238	1	Efco etectric CO2 pit furnace 950oC 120kw 2200mm diameter x 1300mm deep		
Redditch	Aeroloils	Heat Treatment	16	3227	1	Birlec electric CO2 pit furnace 700oC 60kw 920mm diameter x 1050mm deep	30706/20 No 2	
Redditch	Aerofails	Heat Treatment	16	3235	1	Birlec electric CO2 pit furnace 700oC 60kw 920mm diameter x 1050mm deep	30706/20 No 10	



Site		Department	Locatien	Bay	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.) (war
Red	dditch	Aerofoits	Heat Treatment	16	3225	1	Wild Barfield electric CO2 pit furnace 700oC 60kw 920mm diameter x 1050mm deep		
Rec	iditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	3223	1	Wild Barfield electric CO2 pit furnace 700oC 60kw 920mm diameter x 1050mm deep		
Rec	iditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	3224	1	Wild Barfield electric CO2 pit furnace 700oC 60kw 920mm diameter x 1050mm deep		
Rec	ddulch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	3222	1	Wild Barfield electric CO2 pit furnace 700oC 60kw 920mm diameter x 1050mm deep		
Red	tditch	Aerofoits	Heat Treatment	16	3281	1	Quench tank 2m x 1m x 2m gas heated		
Red	ditch	Aerofoits	Heat Treatment	16	3282	1	Quench Tank 2m x 1m x 1 5m		
Red	idatch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	3221	1	GWB electric furnace 750oC 80kw 2 6m x 1 6m x 1 3m		
Red	iditch	Aerofoits	Heat Treatment	16	3220	1	GWB electric furnace 750oC 80kw 2 6m x 1 6m x 1 3m		
Red	lditch	Aeroloris	Heat Treatment	16		1	King 2 tonne overhead travelling crane 15m span with 40m downshop runway		
Red	lditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	0430	1	Hassenclever FPRN 355/900/530/1430 1250 tonne friction screw press	6889	
Red	iditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16		1	Electrostatic fume extraction system		
Red	ditch	Aemfoils	Heat Treatment	16	0340	1	Samuel Platt size B back geared power press		
Red	datch	Aerofoits	Heat Treatment	16	3760	1	Electrotherm rotary hearth furnace 12kw 1200oC		
Red	lditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	0505	1	Weingarten 400 tone percussion screw press		
Red	lditch	Aerofoits	Heat Treatment	16		1	Electrostatic fume extraction system		
Red	lditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	0333	1	Samuel Platt size B back geared power press		
Red	lditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	3763	1	Electrotherm rotary hearth furnace 12kw 1200oC		
Red	ldıtch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	0508	1	Weingarten PS225 400 tonne percussion screw press	152168	1980



Ske	Department	Location	Вау	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16		1	Electrostatic fume extraction system		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	0333	1	Samuel Platt size 8 back geared power press		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Heat Treatment	16	3759	1	Electrotherm mobile electric rotary hearth furnace 120kw 1200oC 1600mm diameter x 175mm high	3996-2	
Redditch	Aerofaits	Heat Treatment	16	0436	1	Hassenclever FPRN 280/890/625/335/S 800 tonne friction screw press	7836	
Redditch	Aerofails	Heat Treatment	16		1	Electrostatic fume extraction system		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	0431	1	Hassenclever FPRN 400/1090/600/1500 1600 tonne friction screw press	7308	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16		1	Electrostatic fume extraction system		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	0306	1	Wilkins and Mitchell C301 8 150 tonne wide ram clip press		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	3756	1	Electrotherm mobile electric rotary hearth furnace 120kw 1200oC 1600mm diameter x 175mm high	3467	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	0416	1	Hassendever FPRN 530/1180/800 2800 tonne Inction screw press	6382	
ייכה ר	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16		1	Electrostatic fume extraction system		
Kedditch	Aeroloils	Heat Treatment	16	0324	1	Wilkins and Mitchell C301 8 150 tonne wide ram clip press	66/2365	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	3749	1	Chatburn Chantry rotary hearth furnace 153kw 1150oC	F8072	1991
Redditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16		1	4 Section tempering oven		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	8574	1	Gas train and 2 gas booster pumps		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	3602	t	Product Finishing Plant semi automatic glass dipping and coating and drying plant	3064	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	0612	1	Die straightening press		
Redditch	Aerofails	Heat Treatment	16	0603	1	Die straightening press		
= ,1	z er GIOHS	Heat Treatment	16	0601	1	Die straightenung press		

Sìte	Department	Location	Bay	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	DALL:
Redditch	Aerofails	Heat Treatment	16	3742	1	Chatburn Chantry rotary hearth furnace 153kw 1150oC	F5288A	1981
Redditch	Aerofoits	Heat Treatment	16	4353	1	US Tilghman Wheelabrator Euro 18 RMGS shot blast unit	100131	2000
Redditch	Aerotaits	Heat Treatment	16	4433	1	Mornsflex double end polishing machine		
Reddutch	Aerofoits	Heat Treatment	16	4434	1	Morrisflex double end polishing machine		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	4432	1	Momsflex double end palishing machine		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Heat Treatment	16		ŧ	Dust extraction system		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Heat Treatment	16		1	Matrix optical inspection machine		_
Redditch	Aerofosis	Heat Treatment	16		1	Herald Die Optic 10x projection microscope	7382	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16	80/26	1	SIP AP15 No 16 precision projection microscope	31 142	
Redditch	Aerofoits	Heat Treatment	16	7957		Hearld optical 5x projection microscope		
~ - ditch	Aerofails	Heat Treatment	16		1	Pryormark 34A Mk2 marking machine	3413	1981
Redditch	Aerofoils	Heat Treatment	16		1	Pryormark 34A Mk2 marking machine	3415	1981
Redditch	Aerofoits	Heat Treatment	16		1	Heraeus mobile infra red die heater with Controls Systems controls	IR608	2010
Redditch	Aerofoils	Green Cell	17	0208	1	Atlas 150 tonne oil hydraulic press		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Green Cell	17		1	Fume extraction system		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Green Cell	17	3757	1	Labheat electric furnace 900mm x 360mm x 110mm		
Redditch	Aerofaits	Green Cell	17		1	Small furnace		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Green Cell	17	0311	1	Taylor and Challen 20 tonne open back inclinable power press		
6744 52	Aerofaits	Green Cell	17	0366	1	Taylor and Challen 20 tonne open back inclinable power press		
	Aerofoils	Green Cell	17	0404	1	Taylor and Challen 250 tonne screw press		



Site	Department	Location	Bay Flant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Aeroloils	Green Cell	17	2	Double ended polishing and deburning spindles with extraction		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Green Cell	17	2	Double ended polishing and deburring spindles with extraction		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Green Cell	17 4067	1	Mornsflex double ended polishing and deburning spindle with extraction		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cett	17	2	Vapormat Panther twin arm wet blast cabinet maximum water pressure 7 bar maximum air pressure 7 bar	T01672	2011
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17 43/42	1	Straaltechmiek spiral barrel finishing machine		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17	1	Vaqua Twin shot blast unit	300227	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17	1	Titanium Etch Line comprising		-
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17 4566	1	Polypropylene tank 1000mm x 750mm x 1250mm coldwater wash		
Reddilch	Aerofolis	Purple Cell	17 4567	1	Polypropylene tank 1000mm x 750mm x 1250mm - hydrofluoric acid		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17 4568	1	Polypropylene line mild steel tank 1000mm x 750mm x 1250mm titanium etch		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Ceff	17 4569	1	Stainless steel tank 1000mm x 750mm x 1250mm cold water wash		
Reddinch	Aeroloris	Purple Cell	17 4570	١	Stainless steel tank 1000mm x 750mm x 1250mm - hot water wash		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17	1	Fume extraction		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17	1	Overhead runway and lifting equipment		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17	1	Enclosure		
Redditch	Aeroloils	Purple Cell	17 8044	1	Avery 6402 hardness tester	E64369/30	-
Reddilch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17 7812	1	Component tester		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17 7821	1	Component tester		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17 7835	1	Pryormark 35 etcher	159	1992



Ske	Department	Location	Bay	Plant No	Oty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Vear
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17	7838	1	Component tester		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Purple Cell	17	7817	1	Component tester		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Purple Cell	17		5	Component testers		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Purple Ceti	17	4329	1	Autoflow Vaqua processing unit		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17		1	OMT Profile parts projector		
Redditch	Aerofolis	Purple Cell	17		7	Component testers		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17	0350	1	Sweeney & Blocksidge DB fly press		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17	0357	1	Sweeney & Blocksidge No 8 fly press		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Purple Cell	17		t	4 dimensional inspection units		
Redditch	Aerofolis	Purple Cell	17		1	Norton No 8 DB fly press		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17	4066/19	2	Double ended polishing and deburning spindles with extraction		
Redditch	Aerofods	Purple Cell	17	4352	1	USF Trighman Wheelabrator Euro 18-RMBS tumbleblast	100131	2000
Redditch	Aeroloils	Purple Cell	17		2	Double ended polishing and deburning spindles with fume and dust extraction		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17	4350	1	USF Tilghman Wheelabrator Euro 18-RMBS tumbleblast	100131	2000
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17		1	Allinson abrasive wheel cut off saw		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17	4301	1	Twin armhole shotblast cabinet		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Purple Cell	17	6624	1	Airflow dryback spray booth with cabinet		

--

Site	Department	Lecation	Bay	Plant No.	Qty	Asset Description	Serial Na.
Redditch	Aerofoits	Purple Celt	17	0271	1	Bliss HS600 H 48 36 hydraulic press with integral fume extraction unit	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17	3152	1	Hendrick Industrial pre heat furnace	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17	3715	1	Chatburn Chantry rotary hearth furnace	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17	4585/97	1	Thirteen polypropylene washing degreasing and etching tanks with fume extraction raised walkways RSS overhead lifting frame	•
Redditch	Aerofails	Purple Cell	17	0367	1	Wilkins & Mitchell L24 C1 24 600 ton double column crank press	
Reddilch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17		2	Mornsflex belt linishing machines	
Reddilch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17	4560/64	1	Parts washing line	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17	4345	1	Rollflow EVF 08R-077 (inishing machine	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Purple Cell	17		1	Boulton vibratory parts finisher	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Service Corridor	17	4292	1	Wet dust arrestor	
Prelditch	Aerofoils	Service Comdor	17	4224	1	Wet dust arrestor	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Service Comdor	17	4286	1	AAF Type N Roto Clone Size 8 wet dust arrestor	2491005
Redditch	Aerofoils	Service Corridor	17	6773	1	Wet dust arrestor	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Service Corridor	17	6760	1	Wet dust arrestor	
Redditch	Aerofails	Service Corridor	17	4420	1	Wet dust arrestor	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Service Comdor	17	4414	1	AAF Type N Roto Clone Size 4 wet dust arrestor	2110379/2

Wel dust arrestor
 Mezzanine Floor

17 4294

VETT



Service Corridor

Redditch Aerofoils

Site	Department	Lecation	Bay	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Cell	19		4	Morrisflex 403 double end grinding machines	747	_
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Cell	19		1	Canopy and fume extraction system		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Cell	19		1	Avery 6403 3000kg hardness tester	E50554/14	_
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Cell	19		1	Avery 6405 3000kg hardness tester	AIP4705	
Redditch	Aerofoits	Aerofoil GE Cell	19		1	Foundrax Brinell BRIN2000-E hardness tester	0410541	
Redditch	Aerafoils	Aerofoil GE Cell	19	4087	1	IOS gas heated 2 door oven	2130	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Cell	19	7819	3	Vernon 3D blade aerofoil comparator		
	Aerofoits	Aerofoil GE Cell	19		1	ACS pc based blade aerofoit comparator		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Cetl	19	4370	1	Vapormat Vapormaster water blast machine with scissor lift and bund	M0218	2002
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Cell	19		1	Vapormat Vapormaster 1010 water blast machine with bund	M9915	1999
Redditch	Aerofoits	Aerofoit GE Celt	19		1	Morris 3 tonne overhead travelling crane 20m span with downshop runway and supports		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Cell	19		1	Titanium Etch Line comprising		
Reddatch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Cell	19	4599	1	Polypropylene tank 1000mm x 750mm x 750mm hot water wash		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Cell	19	0206	1	Polypropylene tank 1000mm x 750mm x 750mm hydrofluonc acid		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Cell	19		1	Polypropylene tank 1000mm x 750mm x 750mm cold water wash		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofod GE Cell	19	4612	1	Polypropylene tank 1000mm x 750mm x 750mm HF etch		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Cell	19	4613	1	Polypropylene tank 1000mm x 750mm x 750mm HF etch		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Cell	19	4614	1	Stainless steel tank 1000mm x 750mm x 750mm cold water wash		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Cell	19	4591	1	Stainless steel tank 1000mm x 750mm x 750mm ammonium bifluoride		
F. odd Ich	Aerofoits	Aerofoil GE Cell	19		1	Fume extraction		



Site	Department	Lecation	8 ay	Plant Ne	City	Asset Description	Serial No.	E
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofoit GE Cetl	19		1	Overhead runway and lifting equipment		1
Redditch	Aerofoits	Aerofoil GE Cell	19		1	Enclosure		
Redduch	A comforde	Aerofoil GE Celli						
Redditch	Aerofoils		19		1	Steel Etch Line comprising		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Cell	19	4615	1	Polypropylene tank 1000mm x 750mm x 750mm hot water wash		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Cell	19	4616	1	Polypropylene tank 1000mm x 750mm x 750mm hot water wash]
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Cell	19	4617	1	Potypropylene tank 1000mm x 750mm x 750mm cold water wash		i
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Cell	19	4618	1	Polypropylene tank 1000mm x 750mm x 750mm HF de-smut		į
Redditch	Aerofoits	Aerofoil GE Cell	19	4619	1	Stamless steel tank 1000mm x 750mm x 750mm cold water wash		1
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Cell	19		1	Stainless steel tank 1000mm x 750mm x 750mm sulphunc acid etch		l
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Cell	19		1	Stainless steel tank 1000mm x 750mm x 750mm sulphunc acid etch		f
Redditch	Aerafails	Aerofoil GE Cell	19		1	Fume extraction		
r daitch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Celt	19		1	Overhead runway and lifting equipment		Ì
Redditch	Aerofoils	Aerofoil GE Cell	19		1	Enclosure		
								لــ
Redditch	Aerofoits	Annex	19		1	Titanium Etch Line comprising		П
Redditch	Aerofoils	Annex	19		1	Polypropylene tank 1000mm x 750mm x 750mm cleaning		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Annex	19		1	Polypropylene tank 1000mm x 750mm x 750mm cold water wash		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Annex	19		1	Polypropylene tank 1000mm x 750mm x 750mm HF etch		
Redditch	Aerofails	Annex	19		1	Polypropylene tank 1000mm x 750mm x 750mm cold water wash		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Annex	19		1	Stainless steel tank 1000mm x 750mm x 750mm initing acid de-smut		
£ statch	Aerofoils	Annex	19		1	Polypropylene tank 1000mm x 750mm x 750mm cold water wash		



Site	Department	Lecation	Вәу	Flant No.	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Aerafaits	Annex	19		ι	Fume extraction		1
Redditch	Aerofoils	Annex	19		1	Overhead runway and lifting equipment		•
Redditch	Aerofoils	Annex	19		1	Enclosure		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Annex	19	6613	1	Polylube wet back spraybooth 3m wide		_
Redditch	Aerofoils	Annex	19		1	Product Finishing Plant semi automatic glass dipping and coating and drying plant		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Press Shop	19	4208/0219	1	Atlas Danmark 750 ton hydraulic power press		7
Redditch	Aerofoils	Press Shop	19	3723	1	Rotary hearth furnace		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Press Shop	19		1	Mitchell oil cooled transformer		1974
Redditch	Aerofoils	Press Shop	19	0368	1	Wilkins & Mitchell G54 S4-10 350 tons double column power press	73 1013	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Press Shop	19	1307	1	Etchells rotary hearth furnace		\neg
Redditch	Aerofoits	Press Shop	19		1	Etchells 40/1 1000 tonne multi forge honzontal forging machine		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Press Shop	19	3452	1	Electrotherm twin deck double compartment mobile furnace $$ 500mm x 500mm		لــ
Redditch	Aerofoits	Press Shop	19		1	Weingarten ZS710 10 000 tonnes screw press Order No. 15206		1974
Redditch	Aerofoils	Press Shop	19	3754	1	Efco rotary hearth furnace Ref No 40751		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Press Shop	19	3761	1	Electrotherm rotary hearth furnace	3870	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Press Shop	19	0606	1	George Jones die straightening press		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Press Shop	19	0607	1	Special purpose knife straightering press with Enerpac hydrautic power pack		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Press Shop	19	0605	1	Special purpose knife straightening press with Enerpac hydraulic power pack		



								_
Site	Department	Location	Bay	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Aerofoils	Press Shop	19	0609	τ	Special purpose knife straightening press with Energac hydraulic power pack		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Press Shop	19	0360	1	Wilkins & Mitchell C301 8 150 tons double column power press	67/2432	
Redditch	Aeroloils	Press Shop	19	0507	1	Weingarten 2 300 ton screw press		
Reddich	Aerofoits	Press Shop	19	3759	1	Chatburn Chantry rotary hearth furnace	3996-1	
Redditch	Aerofails	Press Shop	19	4340	1	Tilghman Wheelabrator tumblast		
Redditch	Aerotoils	Press Shop	19		1	Pangborn Carborundum wheelabrator		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Press Shop	19		1	Dust extraction and scrubber unit		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Press Shop	19		1	Smith Keighley twin beam cab control electric overhead travelling crane		1973
Redditch	Aerofoits	Inspection Area	19		1	Disc Talon FG1000 co-ordinate measuring machine with Renishaw probe	TAL-0019	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Inspection Area	19		1	Spectrolest Junior gas analyser		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Inspection Area	19	7815	1	Vernon Component testers		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Inspection Area	19		1	Pryormark 35 elching machine	35188	1996
Redditch	Aerofoils	Inspection Area	19	8050	1	OMT optical profile projector		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Inspection Area	19	0562	1	OMT optical profile projector	35	
Redditch	Aeroloils	Inspection Area	19		1	Flypress		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Inspection Area	19		1	Component tester		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Raw Material Bay	50	5022	1	Wagner KML2 coldsaw	39065	1972
Redditch	Aerofoils	Raw Material Bay	50	5035	1	Danobat CP420AN autofeed horizontal bandsaw	10994824	1999
Redditch	Aerofoits	Raw Material Bay	50	5131	1	Alexander triple twelve autofeed horizontal bandsaw		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Raw Material Bay	50	5114	1	Danobat CP351ATCN autofeed horizontal bandsaw	09015212	



Site	Department	Location	Бау	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	(C)
Redditch	Aerofoils	Raw Matenal Bay	50	5148	1	Scortagagna Rusch AS460 autofeed horizontal band saw		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Raw Matenal Bay	50	8022	1	Wagner MAM70 coldsaw	42909	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Raw Matenal Bay	50		1	Cutmaster Amada HA250 horizontal autoleed bandsaw	459329	1986
Redditch	Aerofoits	Raw Matenal Bay	50	4333	1	Pangborn 60N shot blast machine with dust collection unit		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Raw Material Bay	50	2324	1	Baron double head chamferring machine		
Redditch	Aerofoits	Raw Material Bay	50	4066	1	Double end grinder		_
Redditch	Aerofoits	Raw Matenal Bay	50		1	Double end grinder		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Raw Material Bay	50		1	Dust extraction ducting and scrubber unit		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Raw Matenal Bay	50		1	Coleman Wallwork CA183R cut off saw		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Raw Material Bay	50		1	Clayton 2 tonne overhead travelling crane 10m span with 50m downshop runway and supports)	
Redditch	Aeroforis	Raw Material Bay	50	0426	1	Taylor & Challen 250 ton double column screw press		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Raw Material Bay	50	2716	1	Meddings Pacera bench drill		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Raw Matenal Bay	50	0216	1	Atlas 200 ton hydraulic press		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Raw Material Bay	50	0365	1	Taylor & Challen OBI clip press not in use		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Raw Material Bay	50		1	12 tank degreasing line with overhead track and hoist decommissioned		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Raw Material Bay	50	7022	1	Loughborough 1 1/2 ton twin beam pendent control electric overhead travelling crane		
Redditch	Aerofoils		58		1	Huron EX30 4 axis vertical machining centre with Svemens Sinumenk controls. Renishaw MI14MKE probing. Cosmetec cooling station. Mayfran P09 97M4392 01 swarf removal conveyor.		
Redditch	Aerofoits		58	2496	1	Ardrox Penetrant Inspection processing carousel		



						,		
Site	Department	Location	Bay	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Aerofoits		58	7801	1	EVT Gigant/IS-TOP TRI 400d3 Trichloroethylene vapour degreasing system with recycling unit	07490	2008
Redditch	Aerofoits		58	2616	1	Huron EXN30 4 axis CNC vertical machining centre 750 x 2800mm table. Heidenhain control swarf conveyor	9902181	2001
Redditch	Aeroforts		58	2576	1	Cincinnati tool & cutter grinder		
Redditch	Aerofoils		58	4242	1	Drytex dust collection unit		
Redditch	Aerofoils		58		1	Mikron HSM700 3 axis vertical milling machine with Heidenhain Atek HS Plus control	5 82 97 010	1997
Redditch	Aerofoils		58	2617	1	Huron EXN 4 axis CNC vertical machining centre Heidenhain control swarf conveyor	9901181	1998
Redditch	Aerofoils		59	2624	1	Axe & Status Hartford Vmi 850 twin pallet vertical machining centre with KWS 960 control. Senes 2050 pallet changer	002034	1999
Redditch	Aerofoils		58	8805	1	Atlas Copco GA22F packaged air compressor		_
F ~ddtch	Aerofods		58	6803	1	Horizontal welded mild steel air receiver		
Redditch	Aerofoils		58	2734	1	Kitchen & Wade T8 3 0" radial arm dnll	21643	_
Redditch	Aerofails		58	2472	1	Dean Smith & Grace 1910 x 40 SS & SC gnp bed lathe	38357 9 70	
Redditch	Aerofoils		58	2489	1	Affred Herbert AL30L slant bed lathe with 12 station tool turnet. Mayfran swarf conveyor	120-13587	
Redditch	Aerofoils		58	2315	1	Perfect PFG-C70200AHR honzontal surface grinder with pic controller and magnetic chuck (79m x 27m) in 2 sections	0785007	2007
Redditch	Aerofails		58		1	Blohm Simplex horizontal surface grinder		_
Redditch	Aerofoits		58	4210	1	Dust collection unit		

Golndustry DoveBld

Site	Department	Lecation	ay	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Aerofoils		58		1	Blohm Simplex horizontal surface grinder		٦
Redditch	Aerofoils		58	4296	1	DCE Unimaster dust collector		
Redditch	Aeroloits		58	2752	ı	Norton double ended grander		Ę
Redditch	Aerofoits		58	4211	1	Dust collection unit		
Redditch	Aerofoils		58	2106	1	Cincinnati vertical milling machine with copy attachment		_
Redditch	Aerofoits		58		1	Droop & Rein FS130gke vertical milling machine with copy milling attachment and 2 axis DRO	3784	1972
Redditch	Aerofoits		58		1	Bndgeport J type turret milling machine		
Redditch	Aerofails		58	5128	1	Midsaw vertical bandsaw	E8483	
Redditch	Aerafoils		58	2701	1	Meddings bench drill	LB2027759	
Redditch	Aerofoits		58		1	Hitachi H-CUT 30 11kVA wire eroder		
Redditch	Aerofoils		58	2708	1	Kitchen & Wade T8 radial dnll	20569	
Redditch	Aerofoils		58	0240	1	H framed hydraulic press		
Redditch	Aerofoils		58	0389	1	No 6A DB fly press		
Redditch	Aerofoils		58	7128	1	King post jib crane 500kg capacity		
Redditch	Aerofoils		58	2605	1	Ona Onadatic 03 120 spark eroder with controller Senal No 5800/9101	5500/9101	
Redditch	Aerofaits		58	4122	1	Grindingmaster TimeSavers 41-SERIE 900W single belt feed through top sander with pic controller	2458-01	2007
Redditch	Aerofoils		58		1	Techno Wash AQT1000 aqueous degrease unit	50423	2007
Redditch	Aerofoits		58		1	Abrasive Developments Vaqua 92 abrasive finishing machine	220404	2005



Sin	Department	Location	5ay	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Aerofoils	Tool Repair Section	58	2696	1	LK Microvector Microfour co-ordinate measuring machine 2500mm x 750mm x 2500mm	MT4 11942	
Redditch	Aerofoils		58	7047	1	Allen 10 tonne twin beam pendent control electric overhead travelling crane	A/1048/N	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Metrology Engineering	59	2572	1	Jones & Shipman 540P surface grinder with dust collection unit	BO77361	
Redditch	Aerofoits	Metrology Engineering	59	2518	1	Jones & Shipman 1011 surface grinder with coolant filtration system	48410	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Metrology Engineering	59		1	RJH Bison double end grinder		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Metrology Engineering	59	2748	1	Meddings MF4 bench drill	020579	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Metrology Engineering	59	2409	1	Colchester Master 3250 workshop lathe	LVM25GIRJA 02245	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Metrology Engineering	59	5145	1	Startnte 18V10 bandsaw	85977	
Redditch	Aerofails	Metrology Engineering	59	2626	1	Dufour milling machine	718/53	1961
r idiich	Aerofoits	Metrology Engineering	59		1	Combinell MFSKFVS turret mill with Anilam 3500 control	980462	1996
Redditch	Aerofoils	Tool Repair Section	59	2625	1	Deckel KF12 pantograph engraving machine	3200/1227	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Tool Repair Section	59	7923	1	Herald Ceramics die optic projection microscope		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Tool Repair Section	59	7924	1	Herald Ceramics die optic projection microscope		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Tool Repair Section	59	7942	1	Herald Ceramics die optic x 10 projection microscope		
Redditch	Aerofoils	Tool Repair Section	59	7919	1	Herald Ceramics 6" field die optic projection microscope with two dust extraction units and ducting	11268	
Redditch	Aerofoils	Tool Repair Section	59	8314	1	Renishaw Cyclone series 2 co-ordinate measuring machine	Q29819	1999
Pedditch	Aerofoils	Tool Repair Section	59	8217	1	Cast iron marking out table		

Site	Department	Location	Bay	Flant No	Otty	Asset Description	Serial No.	٠
Redditch	Aerofoils	Tool Repair Section	59	2629	1	LK Microvector bridge type co-ordinate measuring machine 1000mm x 750mm x 3500mm	8231	
Reddilch	Aerofoils	Tool Repair Section	59	GB1017	1	Demag 3200kg overhead travelling crane		
Redditch	Aerofods	Tool Repair Section	59		1	Mitutoyo Crysta-Apex S7106 co-ordinate measuring machine	60071223	2011
Redditch	Aerofoits	Tool Repair Section	59		1	Chubb scale		
Redditch	Yard				1	Nilfisk CR1200 ride-on floor sweeper/scrubber	\$6306059	2011
Redditch	Open Area				1	Asafe demountable safety barrier system with automatic barrier (extended 2011)		
Redditch	Gas Storage			BS0101	1	BOC liquid nitrogen storage vessel with Tel Tank monitoring system		
Redditch	Gas Storage			B\$0100	1	Honzontal liquid CO2 storage vessel		
Redditch	Acid Store				3	1000 litre stainless steel tank		
Redditch	Acid Store				1	3000 litre stainless steel tank		
dutch	Acid Store				1	Tank trolley		
Redditch	Acid Store				1	12 000 litre horizontal sulphenc acid tank with bund		
Redditch	Acid Store				1	15 000 litre horizontal sulphunc acid tank with bund		
Redditch	Acid Store				1	13 500 kire stainless steel ferno sulphate tank with bund		
Redditch	Effluent Plant				1	25 m3 hour effluent treatment plant with waste material storage tanks polyelectrolyte preparation plant treatment tanks pumps piping and controls		
Redditch	Metallography Room 1		Lab		1	Canning double ended polishing spindle		
Redditch	Metallography Room 1		Lab		1	Metaserv twin plate rolary grinder		
Pedaltch	Metallography Room 1		Lab		1	Buhler Metprep 20V twin plate rotary ring gander		
ReJuitch	Metallography Room 1		Lab		1	Buhler Simplimet 2000 automatic mounting press		



Site	Department	Location	Bay	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Metallography Room 1		Lab		1	Metasery automatic mounting press with moulding unit		
Redditch	Metallography Room 1		Lab		1	ATM Saphire 350E automatic polisher with Rubin 520 six station sample holder and Topas 101 dispenser		
Redditch	Image Analysis Room		Lab		1	Olympus BX51M image analysis equipment with Dell computer and Epson printer		2004 —
Redditch	Image Analysis Room		Lab		1	Future Tech FM 300 micro hardness tester		
Redditch	Image Analysis Room		Lab		1	Kaizer RT1 frame with Jena Jenoptik camera		_
Redditch	Image Analysis Room		Lab		1	Zeiss Axio Imager M2m microscope		2013
Redditch	Image Analysis Room		Lab		1	Zeiss Stemi 2000/C microscope		2013
Redditch	Darkroom		Lab		2	Buhler Metaserv twin plate rotary grinder/pohshers		
Redditch	Darkroom		Lab		1	Banner single plate rotary polisher		
Redditch	Offices & Stores		Lab		1	Low power laboratory binoculars		
Redditch	Offices & Stores		Lab		1	Low power laboratory binoculars		
Redditch	Offices & Stores		Lab		1	Vickers hardness tester	HTM2338	
Redditch	Test House		Lab		1	Instron 8802 axial servohydraulic two column fatigue testing system with instron 3521-078 hydraulic power unit		2013
Redditch	Test House		Lab	7837	1	Mayes CH250 tensile tester 250kn with hydraulic power pack. Hewlett Packard computer and Canon printer	204H 80	1980
Redditch	Test House		Lab	7780	1	Denison Mayes universal tensile tester 100kn	97200	1999
Redditch	Test House		Lab	7781	1	Avery 7102 CCH 15 ton tensile tester	E5079/417	
Redditch	Test House		Lab	7782	1	Mayes ESH tensile tester 250kn	565-73	1973
Redditch	Test House		Lab	7785	1	Vibrophone fatigue tester		
Redditch	Test House		Lab	7783	1	Mayes CH500 tensile tester 500kn	Senat No 335V 91	1991



Site	Department Lecation	Вау	Plant No C	λty	Asset Description Serial No.	Year
Redditch	Test House	Lab	7784	1	Avery Denison Izod/Charpy 6705 I/D impact machine T89018	1989
Redditch	Chem Lab	Lab		1	Leco RH-402 hydrogen determinator with Leco HF402 induction furnace	2004
Redditch	Chem Lab	Lab		1	Leco RHEN 602C 3747 hydrogen determinator with induction furnace	
Redditch	Chem Lab	Lab		1	Elga Purelab Option water punfier	
Redditch	Chem Lab	Lab		1	Thermo TJA Solutions Solaar 969 atomic absorption spectrometer GE503200 with extraction	2000
Redditch	Chem Lab	Lab	7842	1	Pye Unicam SP6-350 visible spectrophotometer	1996
Redditch	Chem Lab	Lab	8231/32	2	Oertling analytical balances	
Redditch	Chem Lab	Lab		1	Mettler AE240 analytical balance	
Redditch	Chem Lab	Lab	4438	1	Ptastab twin compartment fume cupboard	
Redditch	Chem Lab	Lab	4433/34	3	Furne cupboards	
R addition	Lab Machine Shop	Lab	2414	1	Europa RK International BBVS universal milling machine with 3-axis Acu 42N2MX2TB4000 rite DRO 2 machine vices	2012
Redditch	Lab Machina Shop	Lab	2413	1	Europa RK International 88VS universal milling machine with 3-axis Acu 42M2MX2TB4012 nte DRO 2 machine wices	2012
Redditch	Lab Machine Shop	Lab	2411	1	Chester Chieftain 1840 geared head precision centre lathe 1170246	2011
Redditch	Lab Machine Shop	Lab	2412	1	Excel HVM 320 horizontal knee type milling machine with 3 axis Sino 2012 02 009N SDS6 3V DRO	2012
Redditch	Lab Machine Shop	Lab		1	C M Erio BSEAR 25 twin head drifting machine with slotted table coolant 1105/E1236 & pumps 1104/E1236	2012
Redditch	Lab Machine Shop	Lab		1	Jones and Shipman 540 surface grinder	

Golndustry DoveBid

								w drank do na wife
She	Department	Lecation	Bay	Plant No	Qty	Asset Description	Serial No.	
Redditch	Lab Machine Shop		Lab		1	Startrite 20RF vertical bandsaw	100618	
Redditch	Lab Machine Shop		Lab		1	Startnte 20RWF vertical bandsaw	98242	
Redditch	Lab Machine Shop		Lab		1	Creusan double ended grinder		
Redditch	Lab Machine Shop		Lab		1	Dean Smith & Grace 13 x 42 centre lathe	37276	1968
Redditch	Lab Machine Shop		Lab		1	Colchester Tnumph 2000 centre lathe	6/0048/26913X	
Redditch	Lab Machine Shop		l,ab	2823	1	Takisawa TC 1 CNC lathe with Fanuc controls	THZU8399	1981
Redditch	Lab Machine Shop		Lab	2822	1	Takisawa TC 20 CNC lathe with Fanuc Senes 21 T control	TLMV81686	
Redditch	Lab Machine Shop		Lab	2436	1	Takisawa TC-100 L2 CNC lathe with Fanuc Senes Oi TC control and 12 station tool post	TBRY7494	2007
Redditch	Lab Machine Shop		Lab	2747	t	Startnite Efi pedestal drul		
Redditch	Lab Machine Shop		Lab	2226	t	Midsaw hd vertical bandsaw	5594	
Redditch	Lab Machine Shop		Lab		1	Ward 2A capstan lathe		
Redditch	Lab Machine Shop		Lab	2741	1	Startrite Mercury bench dnll	11721	
Redditch	Lab Machine Shop		Lab		1	Buhler Abrasimet 2 abrasive cutter		
Redditch	Lab Machine Shop		Lab		1	Millers Falls double ended bench grinder		
Redditch	Lab Machine Shop		Lab		1	Extraction		
Redditch	Lab Machine Shop		Lab		1	Colchester Triumph 2000 centre lathe	6/0042/27224	
Redditch	Compressor House				1	Atlas Copco GA200 packaged air compressor 208kw input power 7 5 bar	AIF 122929	2007

5it•	Department	Lecation	Bay	Plant No	Otty	Asset Description	Serial No.		Year
Redditch	Compressor House				1	Compair L250-10A packaged air compressor with Compair Delcos 3000 controls	349020/0275	i	5005 —
Redditch	Compressor House				1	Hiross PS0900HC21100 air dryer	362913001		2011
Redditch	Compressor House				1	Abbott 3 320 mild steel vertical air receiver	54310		2011
Redditch	Compressor House				1	Abbott 3 320 mild steel vertical air receiver	54311		2011
Redditch	Compressor House			7035	1	3 tonne overhead travelling crane 8m span with downshop runway			_
Redditch	Compressor House				1	Compressed air piping and valves dryers receivers etc throughout			
Redditch	Compressor House				1	Air pressure monitoring system			
							Total	4 500 000	



SCHEDULE 6 Scheduled Intellectual Property

Trademark	Registration number	Filing date	Renewal date	Owner
CFHHF	UK00002489826	11 June 2008	11 June 2018	Mettis Aerospace Limited

SCHEDULE 7 Blocked Accounts and Other Accounts

Part I Blocked Accounts

Account Holder	Currency	Account Number	Sort Code	Bank and Branch Address
Mettis Aerospace Limited				
Mettis Aerospace Limited				
Mettis Aerospace Limited				

Part II

Other Accounts

Account	Holder	Currency	Account Number	Sort Code	Bank and Branch Address
Mettis Limited	Aerospace				
Mettis Limited	Aerospace		-		

Account Holder	Currency	Account Number	Sort Code	Bank and Branch Address
			<u> </u>	
Mettis Aerospace Limited				
Mettis Group Limited (Parent Deposit Account)	-			
Mettis Group Limited				
Mettis Group Limited				
Mettis Group Limited	-			
Mettis Group Limited				

SCHEDULE 8 Forms of Notice to Banks and Acknowledgements

Part I - Blocked Accounts

Blocked Account Notice

[Date]								
То]]						
	Attention	ĺ	I					
Dear Sirs,								
Deben Securito the	ture dated tv Trustee bv wa	20[] (ay of first fixed unt(s) held w	the Deed) , the Company cha d charge all the Company's ri	of bank] (the Bank) that by Deed of arged to Burdale Financial Limited as ghts, title interest and benefit in and ints standing to the credit of such				
	Account No [Account No [[Repeat as nec	cessary]], sort code [], sort code []				
	(the Blocked A	Account(s))						
Please acknowledge receipt of this letter by returning a copy of the attached letter on the Bank's headed notepaper with a receipted copy of this notice forthwith, to Burdale Financial Limited at 5th Floor, Bow Bells House 1 Bread Street, London, EC4M 9BE, Attention Portfolio Manager – Metis and to the Company at the address given above, attention []								
The attached acknowledgement letter constitutes our irrevocable instruction to you. Without prejudice to the generality thereof, we hereby agree in your favour to be bound by (a) the limitations on your responsibility under paragraph (i) of the acknowledgment letter, and (b) the provisions of paragraph (k) of the acknowledgment letter, in each case as if we had signed it in your favour.								
Yours	faithfully							
	d on behalf of levant Chargor]							

Blocked Account Acknowledgement [On the Headed Notepaper of Bank]

[Date]

To

Burdale Financial Limited (the Security Trustee)

5th Floor Bow Bells House 1 Bread Street London EC4M 9BE

Attention

Portfolio Manager - Mettis

Dear Sirs.

[Name of Borrower] (the Company)

We [insert name of Bank here] (the **Bank**) refer to the notice dated

Company with respect to the fixed charge which it has granted to the Security Trustee over the Blocked Account(s) (the **Notice**)

Terms not defined in this letter shall have the meanings given to them in the Notice

The Bank hereby acknowledges that the Company has charged to the Security Trustee by way of a first fixed charge all of its rights, title, interest and benefit in and to the Blocked Account

The Bank hereby irrevocably undertake to the Security Trustee that until receipt by us of notice from the Security Trustee confirming that the Security Trustee no longer has any interest in the Blocked Account we shall

- (a) not exercise any right of combination, consolidation, merger or set-off which we may have in respect of or otherwise exercise any other right which we may have to apply any monies from time to time standing or accruing to the credit of the Blocked Account save for fees and charges payable to us for the operation of the Blocked Account,
- (b) promptly notify you of any renewal, renumbering or re-designation of any and all of the Blocked Accounts,
- (c) promptly send to the Security Trustee copies with respect to all the Blocked Account of all statements and, if requested by the Security Trustee, copies of all credits, debits and notices given or made by us in connection with such account
- (d) not permit or effect any withdrawal or transfer from the Blocked Account by or on behalf of the Company save for withdrawals and transfers requested by the Security Trustee pursuant to the terms of this letter,
- (e) comply with all instructions received by the Bank from the Security Trustee from time to time with respect to the conduct of the Blocked Account provided that such instructions are given in accordance with the terms of this letter
- (f) comply with all instructions received by the Bank from the Security Trustee from time to time with respect to the movement of funds from the Blocked Account provided that
 - (i) all instructions are received in writing, by facsimile, to us at facsimile number attention ● or [in accordance with the relevant electronic banking system], and
 - (ii) all instructions must be received by 2pm if they are to be complied with on the same Business Day Instructions received outside such hours will be complied with on the

next Business Day following such receipt. Facsimile instructions will be deemed received at the time of transmission,

- (iii) all instructions are given in compliance with the mandate entered into by the Security Trustee stipulating who may give instructions to us, and
- (iv) to the extent that an instruction is given which would in our opinion cause the Blocked Account to become overdrawn we will transfer the cleared balance in the account,
- (g) (subject to paragraph (h) below) effect the following transaction on a daily basis unless we receive written notice to the contrary in accordance with paragraph (f) above the cleared balance of the Blocked Account will be transferred into the account at Barclays Bank plc account number 50508551, sort code 20 00 00 in the name of Burdale Financial Limited,
- (h) the Bank shall not be obliged to comply with any instructions received from the Security Trustee or undertake the transactions set out in paragraph (g) where
 - (i) due to circumstances not within our direct control we are unable to comply with such instructions, and
 - that to comply with such instructions will breach a Court Order or be contrary to applicable law,

and in each case we shall, if legally possible give notice thereof to the Company and the Security Trustee as well as reasons why we cannot comply with such instructions,

- (i) In the event that the Bank is unable to comply with any instructions due to circumstances set out in paragraph (h) we shall not be responsible for any loss caused to the Security Trustee or to the Company and in any event the Bank shall not be liable for any consequential, special, secondary or indirect loss of or damage to goodwill, profits or anticipated savings (however caused),
- (j) the Security Trustee acknowledges that we are obliged to comply with the terms of this letter and that we have no notice of the particulars of the charge granted to the Security Trustee by the Company other than as set out in the Notice and this letter. The Security Trustee further acknowledges that subject to the terms of this letter we shall not be liable to the Security Trustee in any respect if the Company operates the Blocked Account in breach of any agreement entered into by the Company with the Security Trustee, and
- (k) the Security Trustee irrevocably authorises the Bank to follow any instructions received from the Security Trustee in relation to the Blocked Accounts from any person that we reasonably believe to be an authorised officer of the Security Trustee without further inquiry as to the Security Trustee's right or authority to give such instructions and we shall be fully protected in acting in accordance with such instructions

We note that, for the purposes of this letter, all notices, copy notices, advices and correspondence to be delivered to the Security Trustee shall be effectively delivered if sent by facsimile to the Security Trustee at number 0845 641 8889 or by post at the address at the top of this letter, in both cases marked for the attention of Portfolio Manager []

This letter and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it shall be governed by English law and all parties hereby submit to the jurisdiction of the English courts

Yours faithfully

We hereby acknowledge and accept the terms of this letter

for and on behalf of [BANK]

for and on behalf of BURDALE FINANCIAL LIMITED acting in its capacity as Security Trustee

Part II - Other Accounts

Other Accounts Notice

[On Headed Notepaper of relevant Chargor]

[Date]							
То	[Bank name] • Branch [Address] Attention						
Dear Sirs,							
[Company name (the Company)] hereby give notice to [name of bank] (the Bank) that by Deed of Debenture dated 201[•] (the Deed) the Company charged to Burdale Financial Limited as Security Trustee by way of [first/second] floating charge all the Company's rights, title, interest and benefit in and to the following account(s) held with the Bank and all amounts standing to the credit of such account(s) from time to time							
	Account No { Account No [[Repeat as necessary]], sort code [], sort code []				
	(the Charged Accounts)						
Please acknowledge receipt of this letter							
Yours f	faithfully						
	on behalf of nt Chargor]						

SCHEDULE 9 Deed of Accession

THIS DEED OF ACCESSION is dated .

BETWEEN

- (1) [●] LIMITED (registered in England and Wales with company number [●]) (the New Chargor),
- (2) METTIS GROUP LIMITED (registered in England and Wales with company number 03657564) (the Company) for itself and as agent for and on behalf of each of the other Chargors presently party to the Debenture (as defined below) and
- (3) BURDALE FINANCIAŁ LIMITED (registered in England and Wales with company number 2656007) (the Security Trustee)

BACKGROUND

- (A) The Company and others as Chargors entered into a deed of debenture dated [●] 201[●] (as supplemented and amended from time to time, the **Debenture**) in favour of the Security Trustee
- (B) The New Chargor has at the request of the Company and in consideration of the Security Trustee continuing to make facilities available to the Facility Companies and after giving due consideration to the terms and conditions of the Finance Documents and the Debenture and satisfying itself that there are reasonable grounds for believing that the entry into this Deed by it will be of benefit to it, decided in good faith and for the purpose of carrying on its business to enter into this Deed and thereby become a Chargor under the Debenture
- (C) The Chargors and the Security Trustee intend that this document take effect as a deed notwithstanding that it may be executed under hand

IT IS AGREED

- 1 Terms defined in and definitions incorporated in, the Debenture have the same meaning when used in this Deed
- The New Chargor agrees to become a party to and bound by the terms of the Debenture as a Chargor with immediate effect and so that the Debenture shall be read and construed for all purposes as if the New Chargor had been an original party to the Debenture in the capacity of Chargor (but so that the security created consequent on such accession shall be created on the date of this Deed)
- The New Chargor undertakes to be bound by all of the covenants and agreements in the Debenture which are expressed to be binding on a Chargor
- The New Chargor grants to the Security Trustee the assignments, charges, mortgages and other Security Interests described in the Debenture as being granted created or made by Chargors under the Debenture to the intent that its assignments, charges, mortgages and other Security Interests shall be effective and binding upon it and its property and assets and shall not in any way be avoided, discharged or released or otherwise adversely affected by any ineffectiveness or invalidity of the Debenture or of any other party's execution of the Debenture or any other Deed of Accession, or by any avoidance, invalidity, discharge or release of any guarantee, assignment or charge contained in the Debenture or in any other Deed of Accession
- The Debenture and this Deed shall be read and construed as one to the extent and so that references in the Debenture to

- (a) "this Deed" and similar phrases shall be deemed to include this Deed,
- (b) "Schedule 2" shall be deemed to include a reference to Part I of the Schedule to this Deed,
- (c) "Schedule 4" shall be deemed to include a reference to Part II of the Schedule to this Deed
- (d) 'Schedule 5' shall be deemed to include a reference to Part III of the Schedule to this Deed
- (e) "Schedule 6" shall be deemed to include a reference to Part IV of the Schedule to this Deed.
- (f) "Schedule 7" (Part I) shall be deemed to include a reference to Part V(a) of the Schedule to this Deed, and
- (g) "Schedule 7" (Part II) shall be deemed to include a reference to Part V(b) of the Schedule to this Deed
- The parties agree that the bank accounts of the New Chargor specified in Part V of the Schedule to this Deed shall be designated as Other Accounts for the purposes of the Debenture
- 7 The Company for itself and as agent for and on behalf of the other Chargors under the Debenture, agrees and consents to all of the matters provided for in this Deed
- Without limiting the generality of the other provisions of this Deed and the Debenture, pursuant to the terms of this Deed and the Debenture, the New Chargor as security for the payment and performance of the Secured Liabilities, and in the manner specified in Clause 1 2(f) of the Debenture
 - (h) charges to the Security Trustee by way of first legal mortgage all of the property (if any) now belonging to it brief descriptions of which are specified in Schedule 2 (Mortgaged Property) to the Debenture and/or Part I of the Schedule to this Deed,
 - (i) mortgages and charges and agrees to mortgage and charge to the Security Trustee by way of first mortgage all of the stocks, shares and other securities (if any) brief descriptions of which are specified in Part II of the Schedule to this Deed (which shall from today's date form part of the Group Shares for the purposes of the Debenture)
 - (j) mortgages and charges and agrees to mortgage and charge to the Security Trustee the same to be a security by way of a first mortgage all of its right, title and interest in and to the Equipment (if any) brief descriptions of which are specified in Part III of the Schedule to this Deed (which shall from today's date form part of the Specified Equipment for the purposes of the Debenture), the same to be a security by way of a first legal mortgage and all spare parts and replacements for and all modifications and additions to such Specified Equipment
 - (k) [charges to the Security Trustee by way of a first fixed charge all of its right, title and interest in and to
 - (i) the Blocked Account(s) specified in Part V of the Schedule to This Deed, and
 - (ii) all monies standing to the credit of such Blocked Account(s) and the debts represented by them,][INCLUDE IF NEW CHARGOR IS ALSO TO BE A BORROWER]
 - (I) charges to the Security Trustee by way of first fixed charge its Intellectual Property (if

any) specified in Part IV of the Schedule to this Deed (which shall from today's date form part of the Scheduled Intellectual Property of the Chargors for the purposes of the Debenture)

This Deed and all non-contractual obligations arising out of it shall be governed by and construed in accordance with English law

This Deed has been entered into as a deed on the date stated at the beginning of this Deed

SCHEDULE TO THE DEED OF ACCESSION

Part I (Mortgaged Property)

Part II (Group Shares)

Part III(Specified Equipment)

Part IV (Scheduled Intellectual Property)

Part V (Blocked Accounts and Other Accounts)
(a) Blocked Accounts
(b) Other Accounts

SIGNATORIES [to the Deed of Accession]

The New Chargor		
Executed as a deed by ◆ LIMITED)))	
In the presence of		Director
Signature of witness		
Name		
Address		
Occupation		
The Company		
xecuted as a deed by IETTIS AEROSPACE (HOLDINGS) LIMITED or itself and as agent for the other thargors party to the Debenture		
In the presence of		Director
Signature of witness		
Name		
Address		
Occupation		
The Security Trustee		
BURDALE FINANCIAL LIMITED		
Ву		

SIGNATORIES

The Company Executed as a deed by METTIS AEROSPACE (HOLDINGS) LIMITED) Director In the presence of Signature of witness Joanne Ferons Name METTS ARROSPACE, WINDER ROTO, BOT GET Address PROJUGE BREC ASST Occupation The other Chargors Executed as a deed by HIGH DUTY ALLOYS LIMITED Director In the presence of Signature of witness JANNE FELLOWS Name METTS AGROSPACE, WILDER LOOD, 697 GET Address Peg Mar Exec ASST Occupation Executed as a deed by METTIS AEROSPACE LIMITED Director In the presence of Signature of witness Janne Ferrons Name METTIS ACROSPACE, WINDSOL ROMD, BOT GET

Peop Mall Exec ASST

Address

Occupation

Executed as a deed by METTIS GROUP LIMITED

Director

In the presence of

Signature of witness

Name

Address

Occupation

JOSMUE FELLOHY

METRIS ABROSPACE, WINDSOC RO, BOT GEF

Peop mar | Exec ASST.